
1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, Michigan 49004 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
www.ktwp.org 

   

 

 

 

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda 
December 11, 2023 

 7:30 P.M. 
 

The “Regular Meeting” of the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Kalamazoo will be held at  
7:30 p.m., on Monday, December 11, 2023, at the Kalamazoo Township Hall to discuss and act on the be-
low-listed items and any other business that may legally come before the Board of Trustees of the Charter 
Township of Kalamazoo.  

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83542880585?pwd=RDBCZmphNitWMjJjUjEvbUQxMUZnQT09 
 

Meeting ID: 835 4288 0585                                        Passcode: 530501 
 

Find your local number: 
 https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kelEndo6m  

 
Meeting ID: 835 4288 0585                                                          Passcode: 530501 

 
1 – Call to Order 

2 – Pledge of Allegiance  

3 – Roll Call of Board Members 

4 – Addition/Deletions to Agenda (Any member of the public, board, or staff may ask that any item on the 
consent agenda be removed and placed elsewhere on the agenda for a full discussion. Such requests 
will be automatically respected.) 

5 – Public Comment on Agenda and Non-agenda Items (Each person may use three (3) minutes for 
remarks. If your remarks extend beyond 3 minutes, please provide your comments in writing and they 
will be distributed to the board. The public comment period is for the Board to listen to your comments. 
Please begin your comments with your name and address.) 

6 – Consent Agenda (The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non- 
controversial items together to be dealt with in one Board Motion without discussion.) 

     Approval of:  

A. Payment of Bills in the amount of $ 146,938.27 
 

      Receipt of: 

A. Check Distribution – November 2023 
B. Checks Register--November 2023 

  

      Receipt  

 



Kalamazoo Township Board meetings are open to all without regard to race, color, national origin, sex, or disability.  Individuals with disabilities requiring 
special assistance must contact the Township, giving five business days’ notice by writing or calling: Donald Martin, Charter Township of Kalamazoo 

Supervisor, 1720 Riverview Drive, Kalamazoo, MI  49004-1099. Telephone:  (269) 381-8085  

C. KABA Report – November 2023 

7 – Public Hearing/Presentation           

8 – Old Business 

9  New Business  

A. Request to Approve the new Position in Assessing 
B. Request to Adopt the 2024 Operating Budget 
C. Request to Appoint the Wellhead Protection Administrator 
D. Request to Adopt the Wellhead Protection Ordinance 
E. Request to Adopt a Resolution to Establish IDD District for Consumers Concrete 
F. Request for Public Hearing on New IFT District 
G. Request to Approve the Resolution for Authorizing Depositories of Townships Funds 
H. Request to Approve the Year-End Budget Adjustments 
I. Request to Approve and Authorize the Chief of Police to sign an agreement to purchase and 

implement 11 Flock license plate readers 
J. Request to Approve the Purchase of Turnout Gear Replacement 
K. Request to Adopt a Resolution Eliminating Water Connection Fee. 

10 – Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

 

11 – Board Member Reports 

Trustee Glass 

Trustee Leuty 

Trustee Miller 

Trustee Robinson 

Clerk Mackie 

Treasurer Miller 

Supervisor Martin 

     12 – Attorney Report 

     13 – Public Comments 

     14 – Adjournment 

      

 

      Posted: December 8, 2023 

 

    Think Green 
 

 

 

           

Don Martin 
Kalamazoo Township Supervisor 



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 1/10Page:12/07/2023 10:29 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/12/2023 - 12/12/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/07/2023MONICAKPAYMENT #2 - WINDING WAY/WOODWARD
NOpen66,442.50 66,442.50 12/07/202312/07/2023BALKEMA EXCAVATING, INC.40810

120123

66,442.50 CONSTRUCTION COSTS807-535-972.00

12/07/2023MONICAKNON-MOTORIZED PROJECTS
NOpen1,280.00 1,280.00 12/07/202312/07/2023PREIN & NEWHOF, INC.40811

78514

1,280.00 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE101-446-986.00

12/07/2023MONICAKWOODWARD/WINDING WAY LIFT STATIONS
NOpen4,947.50 4,947.50 12/07/202312/07/2023PREIN & NEWHOF, INC.40812

78529

4,947.50 CONSTRUCTION COSTS807-535-972.00

12/07/2023MONICAKTREE FELLERS SPR
NOpen128.00 128.00 12/07/202312/07/2023PREIN & NEWHOF, INC.40813

78513

128.00 ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW701-000-283.00

12/07/2023MONICAKWELLHEAD DOCUMENT/BD MEETING
NOpen656.35 656.35 12/07/202312/07/2023PREIN & NEWHOF, INC.40814

78518

656.35 ENGINEERING FEES806-534-946.00

12/07/2023MONICAKGIS MIGRATION
NOpen3,552.00 3,552.00 12/07/202312/07/2023PREIN & NEWHOF, INC.40815

78542

3,552.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES101-257-946.00

12/07/2023MONICAKTRIMMER HEAD
NOpen34.99 34.99 12/07/202312/07/2023SHARP SHOP40816

1677

34.99 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT101-265-931.00

12/07/2023MONICAKMISC SUPPLIES
NOpen1,271.01 1,271.01 12/07/202312/07/2023FERGUSON FACILITIES #340040817

0071879

1,271.01 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-754.00

12/07/2023MONICAKOFFICE SUPPLIES
NOpen258.96 258.96 12/07/202312/07/2023INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC40818

2532033-0

258.96 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-261-751.00

12/07/2023MONICAKHHW - SEPTEMBER
NOpen715.36 715.36 12/07/202312/07/2023KAL. COUNTY HEALTH & COMM SERVICES40819

4132

715.36 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC226-528-801.00



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 2/10Page:12/07/2023 10:29 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/12/2023 - 12/12/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/07/2023MONICAKLEAF CLEANUP - CEMETERY
NOpen805.00 805.00 12/07/202312/07/2023WOLVERINE LAWN SERVICES, INC40820

841177

805.00 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC101-567-801.00

12/07/2023MONICAKLEAF CLEANUP - WILSON PARK
NOpen192.50 192.50 12/07/202312/07/2023WOLVERINE LAWN SERVICES, INC40821

841176

192.50 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC101-265-801.00

12/07/2023MONICAKMISC SUPPLIES
NOpen15.35 15.35 12/07/202312/07/2023NAPA AUTO PARTS40822

341702

15.35 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKMISC SUPPLIES
NOpen782.04 782.04 12/07/202312/07/2023NAPA AUTO PARTS40823

341703

782.04 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKTIRE REPAIR
NOpen260.00 260.00 12/07/202312/07/2023MEEKHOF TIRE OF KALAMAZOO40824

23-0224374-073

260.00 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKGENERATOR FILTER
NOpen282.82 282.82 12/07/202312/07/2023EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRODUCTS40825

018138

282.82 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKBACKBOARDS
NOpen315.99 315.99 12/07/202312/07/2023WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY40826

INV353521

315.99 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT206-336-752.00

12/07/2023MONICAKBACKBOARDS
NOpen643.42 643.42 12/07/202312/07/2023WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY40827

INV353520

643.42 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT206-336-752.00

12/07/2023MONICAKPREV MAINT - 812/813
NOpen1,369.60 1,369.60 12/07/202312/07/2023EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRODUCTS40828

S0018153

1,369.60 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKEXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONS
NOpen34.70 34.70 12/07/202312/07/2023CERTASITE, LLC40829

12585800

34.70 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 3/10Page:12/07/2023 10:29 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/12/2023 - 12/12/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/07/2023MONICAKMISC SUPPLIES
NOpen307.94 307.94 12/07/202312/07/2023MENARDS - KALAMAZOO EAST40830

00787

307.94 LAND REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-930.00

12/07/2023MONICAKMEMBERSHIPS
NOpen300.00 300.00 12/07/202312/07/2023KALAMAZOO ROD & GUN CLUB40831

110923

300.00 DUES/SUBS/PUBL207-301-791.00

12/07/2023MONICAKBUSINESS CARDS
NOpen110.08 110.08 12/07/202312/07/2023KRESA PRINT CENTER40832

44836

110.08 CRIME PREVENTION207-301-751.00

12/07/2023MONICAKBUSINESS CARDS
NOpen70.64 70.64 12/07/202312/07/2023KRESA PRINT CENTER40833

44978

70.64 CRIME PREVENTION207-301-751.00

12/07/2023MONICAKREMOVE LETTERING
NOpen225.00 225.00 12/07/202312/07/2023SIGN IMPRESSIONS, INC.40834

19295

225.00 OTHER REPAIRS & MAINT207-301-934.00

12/07/2023MONICAK3RD QTR SUBPOENA BY MAIL
NOpen434.50 434.50 12/07/202312/07/2023KALAMAZOO COUNTY TREASURER40835

111323

434.50 BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION207-301-801.01

12/07/2023MONICAKUNIFORMS
NOpen488.13 488.13 12/07/202312/07/2023NYE UNIFORM CO.40836

869606

488.13 PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE207-301-767.00

12/07/2023MONICAKMEMBERSHIP RENEWAL
NOpen200.00 200.00 12/07/202312/07/2023POLICE EXECUTIVE RESEARCH FORUM40837

22546

200.00 DUES/SUBS/PUBL207-301-791.00

12/07/2023MONICAKEMPLOYMENT SCREENINGS
NOpen895.00 895.00 12/07/202312/07/2023ROBERT LAMSON, LLC40838

4165

895.00 PURCHASED SERVICE - CONSOL DISPATCH207-301-801.00

12/07/2023MONICAKOFFICE SUPPLIES
NOpen137.14 137.14 12/07/202312/07/2023INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC40839

2531884-0

137.14 CRIME PREVENTION207-301-751.00



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 4/10Page:12/07/2023 10:29 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/12/2023 - 12/12/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/07/2023MONICAKREPLACE CABLE ASSY
NOpen171.34 171.34 12/07/202312/07/2023MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL POLICE40840

3581

171.34 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT207-301-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKOIL CHANGE
NOpen93.28 93.28 12/07/202312/07/2023MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL POLICE40841

3587

93.28 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT207-301-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKNOTICES
NOpen480.56 480.56 12/07/202312/07/2023MLIVE MEDIA GROUP40842

0010789079

480.56 PUBLIC NOTICES101-701-903.00

12/07/2023MONICAKOFFICE SUPPLIES
NOpen70.89 70.89 12/07/202312/07/2023INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC40843

2532843-0

70.89 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-261-751.00

12/07/2023MONICAKCARPET CLEANING
NOpen537.55 537.55 12/07/202312/07/2023MODERNISTIC CARPET, INC.40844

00426620

537.55 LAND REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-930.00

12/07/2023MONICAKUNIFORMS
NOpen325.00 325.00 12/07/202312/07/2023UNCLE BEN'S UNIFORM STORE40845

1123-1

325.00 PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE206-336-767.00

12/07/2023MONICAKBLS INSTRUCTOR COURSE
NOpen750.00 750.00 12/07/202312/07/2023WMU HOMER STRYKER MD SCHOOL40846

INV09253

750.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT206-336-909.00

12/07/2023MONICAKREMOVE/INSTALL LIGHT FIXTURES
NOpen1,444.18 1,444.18 12/07/202312/07/2023DE40847

23-8937

1,444.18 LAND REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-930.00

12/07/2023MONICAKRUNNING BOARDS
NOpen665.53 665.53 12/07/202312/07/2023AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALTY40848

41326

665.53 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT101-265-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKMISC SUPPLIES
NOpen118.22 118.22 12/07/202312/07/2023LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.40849

01837

118.22 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 5/10Page:12/07/2023 10:29 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/12/2023 - 12/12/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/07/2023MONICAKMISC SUPPLIES
NOpen62.51 62.51 12/07/202312/07/2023MENARDS - KALAMAZOO EAST40850

00413

62.51 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-754.00

12/07/2023MONICAKUNIFORMS
NOpen580.69 580.69 12/07/202312/07/2023NYE UNIFORM CO.40851

862948

580.69 PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE206-336-767.00

12/07/2023MONICAKPREV MAINT - 821
NOpen1,853.65 1,853.65 12/07/202312/07/2023EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRODUCTS40852

S0018118

1,853.65 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKPREV MAINT - 812
NOpen1,890.06 1,890.06 12/07/202312/07/2023EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRODUCTS40853

S0018103

1,890.06 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKLEGAL SUPPORT
NOpen19,711.75 19,711.75 12/07/202312/07/2023BAUCKHAM, THALL, SEEBER, 40854

120523

6,953.00 LEGAL SERVICES206-336-802.00
3,401.77 LEGAL SERVICES - GEN TWP101-701-802.00
5,307.98 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-261-751.00

994.00 LEGAL SERVICES - GEN TWP207-301-802.00
2,245.00 LEGAL SERVICES101-372-802.00

810.00 LEGAL SERVICES101-101-802.00

12/07/2023MONICAKEMPLOYMENT SCREENING
NOpen150.00 150.00 12/07/202312/07/2023ROBERT LAMSON, LLC40855

4177

150.00 PURCHASED SERVICE - CONSOL DISPATCH207-301-801.00

12/07/2023MONICAKPROPERTY INSPECTIONS
NOpen500.00 500.00 12/07/202312/07/2023KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY40856

23-06-11

500.00 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC101-372-801.00

12/07/2023MONICAKSTANDARD PLAN/MEETINGS
NOpen3,310.00 3,310.00 12/07/202312/07/2023PROUDCITY, INC.40857

1701

2,758.00 PREPAID EXPENSES101-000-123.00
552.00 SOFTWARE MAINT AGREEMENTS101-261-933.00

12/07/2023MONICAKEXTINGUISHER INSPECITONS
NOpen1,324.00 1,324.00 12/07/202312/07/2023CERTASITE, LLC40858

12587156

1,324.00 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC101-265-801.00



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 6/10Page:12/07/2023 10:29 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/12/2023 - 12/12/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/07/2023MONICAKNOTICES
NOpen403.80 403.80 12/07/202312/07/2023MLIVE MEDIA GROUP40859

0010794375

403.80 PUBLIC NOTICES101-701-903.00

12/07/2023MONICAKEXCAVATOR
NOpen330.00 330.00 12/07/202312/07/2023FADER EQUIPMENT, INC.40860

141206

330.00 LAND REPAIRS & MAINT101-567-930.00

12/07/2023MONICAKACCT #1883888
NOpen3,379.84 3,379.84 12/07/202312/07/2023METRO FIBERNET LLC40861

120123

249.95 UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET101-261-924.00
550.00 UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET207-301-924.00
450.00 UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET206-336-924.11
748.00 UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET206-336-924.12
450.00 UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET206-336-924.13
450.00 UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET206-336-924.14
481.89 COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)206-336-850.00

12/07/2023MONICAKWATER/SEWER
NOpen68.13 68.13 12/07/202312/07/2023KALAMAZOO CITY TREASURER40862

110123

68.13 UTILITIES - WATER101-567-918.00

12/07/2023MONICAKWATER/SEWER
NOpen144.77 144.77 12/07/202312/07/2023KALAMAZOO CITY TREASURER40863

111523C

144.77 UTILITIES - WATER101-261-918.00

12/07/2023MONICAKCUSTOMER #724921614
NOpen445.02 445.02 12/07/202312/07/2023XEROX CORPORATION40864

020213418

445.02 AUDIT SERVICES101-261-801.00

12/07/2023MONICAKACCT #1000 2155 4991
NOpen31.24 31.24 12/07/202312/07/2023CONSUMERS ENERGY40865

203411004061

31.24 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC101-751-920.00

12/07/2023MONICAKCOMMUNITY SURVEY
NOpen8,469.50 8,469.50 12/07/202312/07/2023WESTERN MICHIGAN UNIVERSITY40866

GM0002836701

8,469.50 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC101-101-801.00

12/07/2023MONICAKOFFICE 365
NOpen890.65 890.65 12/07/202312/07/2023ECF DATA, LLC40867

INV-03869-R4N6W4

445.33 SOFTWARE MAINT AGREEMENTS101-261-933.00
445.32 LEIN BILLING207-301-933.00



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 7/10Page:12/07/2023 10:29 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/12/2023 - 12/12/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/07/2023MONICAKMISC SUPPLIES
NOpen89.69 89.69 12/07/202312/07/2023FERGUSON FACILITIES #340040868

0071879-1

89.69 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-754.00

12/07/2023MONICAKMISC SUPPLIES
NOpen212.54 212.54 12/07/202312/07/2023NAPA AUTO PARTS40869

342240

212.54 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT101-265-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKCREDIT MEMO
NOpen(80.19)(80.19)12/07/202312/07/2023NAPA AUTO PARTS40870

342247

(80.19)VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT101-265-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKACCT #1000 1699 4202
NOpen1,501.33 1,501.33 12/07/202312/07/2023CONSUMERS ENERGY40871

206881081494

1,501.33 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS101-261-921.00

12/07/2023MONICAKNOTICES
NOpen435.90 435.90 12/07/202312/07/2023MLIVE MEDIA GROUP40872

0010792247

435.90 PUBLIC NOTICES101-101-903.00

12/07/2023MONICAKMISC SUPPLIES
NOpen44.13 44.13 12/07/202312/07/2023NAPA AUTO PARTS40873

342082

44.13 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKREPAIR/CLEANING
NOpen198.50 198.50 12/07/202312/07/2023FIRESERVICE MANAGEMENT, LLC40874

28639

198.50 PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE206-336-767.00

12/07/2023MONICAKREPAIR/CLEANING
NOpen593.00 593.00 12/07/202312/07/2023FIRESERVICE MANAGEMENT, LLC40875

28625

593.00 PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE206-336-767.00

12/07/2023MONICAKWATER/SEWER
NOpen49.66 49.66 12/07/202312/07/2023KALAMAZOO CITY TREASURER40876

111323

49.66 UTILITIES - WATER206-336-918.13

12/07/2023MONICAKMISC SUPPLIES
NOpen62.51 62.51 12/07/202312/07/2023MENARDS - KALAMAZOO EAST40877

413

62.51 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT206-336-752.00



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 8/10Page:12/07/2023 10:29 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/12/2023 - 12/12/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/07/2023MONICAKWATER/SEWER
NOpen88.17 88.17 12/07/202312/07/2023KALAMAZOO CITY TREASURER40878

111323A

88.17 UTILITIES - WATER206-336-918.14

12/07/2023MONICAKWATER/SEWER
NOpen99.47 99.47 12/07/202312/07/2023KALAMAZOO CITY TREASURER40879

111523D

99.47 UTILITIES - WATER206-336-918.12

12/07/2023MONICAKMISC SUPPLIES
NOpen62.61 62.61 12/07/202312/07/2023LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.40880

01294

62.61 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-754.00

12/07/2023MONICAKACCT #1000 2210 4390
NOpen505.15 505.15 12/07/202312/07/2023CONSUMERS ENERGY40881

203144010638

505.15 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS206-336-921.12

12/07/2023MONICAKACCT #1000 2210 4622
NOpen204.41 204.41 12/07/202312/07/2023CONSUMERS ENERGY40882

203144010639

75.15 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC206-336-920.12
129.26 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS206-336-921.12

12/07/2023MONICAKACCT #1000 2469 4752
NOpen28.79 28.79 12/07/202312/07/2023CONSUMERS ENERGY40883

206792192094

28.79 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC206-336-920.13

12/07/2023MONICAKACCT #1000 2210 5132
NOpen454.33 454.33 12/07/202312/07/2023CONSUMERS ENERGY40884

203144010640

454.33 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC206-336-920.12

12/07/2023MONICAKMFR FIELD NOTES
NOpen266.00 266.00 12/07/202312/07/2023SBF ENTERPRISES40885

0138503

266.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-754.00

12/07/2023MONICAKPREV MAINT - 811
NOpen1,717.61 1,717.61 12/07/202312/07/2023EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRODUCTS40886

S0018190

1,717.61 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKACCT #0462-00-405802-0
NOpen438.01 438.01 12/07/202312/07/2023WEX BANK40887

93684683

438.01 GAS & OIL206-336-759.00



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 9/10Page:12/07/2023 10:29 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/12/2023 - 12/12/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

12/07/2023MONICAKEXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONS
NOpen221.74 221.74 12/07/202312/07/2023CERTASITE, LLC40888

12587199

221.74 LAND REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-930.00

12/07/2023MONICAKEXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONS
NOpen220.67 220.67 12/07/202312/07/2023CERTASITE, LLC40889

12587045

220.67 LAND REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-930.00

12/07/2023MONICAKEXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONS
NOpen160.24 160.24 12/07/202312/07/2023CERTASITE, LLC40890

12587205

160.24 LAND REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-930.00

12/07/2023MONICAKEXTINGUISHER INSPECTIONS
NOpen231.99 231.99 12/07/202312/07/2023CERTASITE, LLC40891

12587254

231.99 LAND REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-930.00

12/07/2023MONICAKMOUNTING BRACKET
NOpen33.74 33.74 12/07/202312/07/2023RESCUED METALS AND SUPPLY40892

117785

33.74 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00

12/07/2023MONICAKENVELOPES
NOpen1,059.59 1,059.59 12/07/202312/07/2023RJ'S PRINTING & ADVERTISING LLC40893

RJ23988

1,059.59 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-261-751.00

12/07/2023MONICAKMOWING/TRIMMING - PARKS
NOpen2,655.00 2,655.00 12/07/202312/07/2023POWERS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, LLC40894

1465

2,655.00 LAND REPAIRS & MAINT101-751-930.00

12/07/2023MONICAKMEMBERSHIP - BECKER
NOpen25.00 25.00 12/07/202312/07/2023MMAAO40895

120723

25.00 DUES/SUBS/PUBL101-257-791.00

147,018.46 147,018.46 # of Invoices:              85  # Due:    85           Totals:
(80.19)(80.19)# of Credit Memos:           1  # Due:     1           Totals:

146,938.27 146,938.27 Net of Invoices and Credit Memos:



INVOICE REGISTER REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 10/10Page:12/07/2023 10:29 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 12/12/2023 - 12/12/2023
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

 BANK CODE: POOL

GL Distribution
Post DateEntered ByDescriptionInv Ref#   
JrnlizedStatusAmt DueInv AmtDue DateInv DateVendorInv Num    

--- TOTALS BY FUND ---

41,996.79 41,996.79 101 - GENERAL
26,787.34 26,787.34 206 - FIRE
5,264.43 5,264.43 207 - POLICE

715.36 715.36 226 - RUBBISH COLLECTION FUND
128.00 128.00 701 - TRUST & AGENCY
656.35 656.35 806 - WATER IMPROVEMENT

71,390.00 71,390.00 807 - SEWER IMPROVEMENT

--- TOTALS BY DEPT/ACTIVITY ---

2,886.00 2,886.00 000 - REVENUES
9,715.40 9,715.40 101 - BOARD OF TRUSTEES
3,577.00 3,577.00 257 - ASSESSOR

10,035.82 10,035.82 261 - GENERAL SERVICES_ADMIN
3,710.07 3,710.07 265 - MAINTENANCE
5,264.43 5,264.43 301 - POLICE

26,787.34 26,787.34 336 - FIRE
2,745.00 2,745.00 372 - CODE ENFORCEMENT(ORD,BLDG,RENTAL)
1,280.00 1,280.00 446 - INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE

715.36 715.36 528 - REFUSE COLLECTION
656.35 656.35 534 - WATER IMPROVEMENT

71,390.00 71,390.00 535 - SEWER IMPROVEMENT
1,203.13 1,203.13 567 - CEMETERY
4,286.13 4,286.13 701 - PLANNING/ZONING
2,686.24 2,686.24 751 - RECREATION



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 1/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

774.76 719-000-245.17HIDTA MONEYALLEGAN COUNTY10302310920ERAD11/01/2023

332.04 719-000-245.17HIDTA MONEY103023A10920

1,106.80 

5,650.80 719-000-245.17HIDTA MONEYSTATE OF MICHIGAN10302310921ERAD11/01/2023

4,207.57 719-000-245.17HIDTA MONEY103023A10921

179.55 719-000-245.17HIDTA MONEY103023B10921

10,037.92 

233.28 719-000-245.17HIDTA MONEYPORTAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT10302310922ERAD11/01/2023

466.56 719-000-245.17HIDTA MONEY103023A10922

699.84 

679.77 101-261-921.00UTILITIES - NATURAL GASCONSUMERS ENERGY20474578333452303POOL11/03/2023

508.48 206-336-920.14UTILITIES - ELECTRIC20536867872752303

243.40 206-336-921.14UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS20705875021252303

29.48 807-535-920.00UTILITIES - ELECTRIC20447880141152303

1,461.13 

109.99 206-336-924.11UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNETCHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00555420110142352304POOL11/03/2023

154.83 206-336-924.11UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET00555410110142352304

264.82 

148.80 206-336-850.00COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)AT&T MOBILITY1019202352305POOL11/03/2023

28.45 101-261-820.00OTHER FEESUNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AGENCYL013718322252306POOL11/03/2023

85.00 101-265-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCROSE PEST SOLUTIONS12063235252307POOL11/03/2023

649.80 206-336-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCKA188752307

734.80 

112.20 101-261-919.00UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLEREPUBLIC SERVICES #2490249-00802815252308POOL11/03/2023

633.75 101-261-919.00UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE0249-00802808252308

67.00 101-567-919.00UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE0249-00802808252308

58.00 101-751-919.00UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE0249-00802808252308

139.00 206-336-919.11UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE0249-00802808252308

139.00 206-336-919.12UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE0249-00802808252308

29.00 206-336-919.13UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE0249-00802808252308

139.00 206-336-919.14UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE0249-00802808252308

1,316.95 

47.94 719-000-245.04FORFEITURE - OPRSAM'S CLUB11022310929ERAD11/09/2023

467.00 719-000-245.04FORFEITURE - OPRCITY OF SPRINGFIELD230000357610930ERAD11/09/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 2/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

770.50 719-000-245.04FORFEITURE - OPRWEX BANK9299295610931ERAD11/09/2023

75.00 719-000-245.04FORFEITURE - OPRROSE PEST SOLUTIONS12063335210932ERAD11/09/2023

93.00 719-000-245.04FORFEITURE - OPR12063201610932

168.00 

28,700.00 719-000-245.17HIDTA MONEYLAKESIDE REAL ESTATE SERVICE11510933ERAD11/09/2023

5,550.00 719-000-245.17HIDTA MONEYTHE HERTZ CORPORATION903110411010934ERAD11/09/2023

19,162.86 703-000-222.00DUE TO COUNTY OPERATINGKALAMAZOO COUNTY TREASURER1031232441TAX11/09/2023

379.04 703-000-222.03COUNTY INTEREST103123A2441

237.12 703-000-228.03INT. - SCH. #01 - S.E.T.103123C2441

1,232.10 703-000-228.04SCH. #32 - S.E.T.103123D2441

23.65 703-000-228.05INT. - SCH. #32 - S.E.T.103123E2441

11,496.57 703-000-228.07SCH. #40 - S.E.T.103123F2441

230.23 703-000-228.09INT. - SCH. #40 - S.E.T.103123G2441

12,095.10 703-000-237.00SCH. #01 - S.E.T.103123B2441

44,856.67 

14,836.29 703-000-236.00KRESA ISDKRESA1031232442TAX11/09/2023

295.92 703-000-236.02INT. -KRESA 103123A2442

15,132.21 

1,397.45 703-000-238.00SCH. #32 - OPERATINGSCHOOL DISTRICT #321031232443TAX11/09/2023

27.89 703-000-238.01INT. - SCH. #32 - OPER.103123C2443

1,129.42 703-000-238.02SCH. #32 - DEBT103123A2443

21.67 703-000-238.03INT. - SCH. #32 - DEBT103123D2443

204.46 703-000-238.06SCH #32 - SINKING FUND103123B2443

3.91 703-000-238.07INT. -SCH. #32 - SINKING FUND 103123E2443

2,784.80 

11,179.32 703-000-239.00SCH. #40 - OPERATINGPARCHMENT PUBLIC SCHOOLS1031232444TAX11/09/2023

223.59 703-000-239.02INT. - SCH. #40 - OPER.103123C2444

13,431.80 703-000-239.03SCH. #40 - DEBT103123A2444

269.01 703-000-239.05INT. - SCH. #40 - DEBT103123D2444

3,745.91 703-000-239.06PARCHMENT SD #40 - SINKING FUND103123B2444

75.04 703-000-239.08INT. -  SCH #40 - SINKING FUND103123E2444

28,924.67 

883.37 703-000-226.01ADMINISTRATIVE FEETWP. OF KALAMAZOO/SHERINE MILLER1031232445TAX11/09/2023

20.00 703-000-275.00REFUNDCHAPMAN, SUSAN11/09/20232446TAX11/09/2023

648.87 101-261-924.00UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNETMETRO FIBERNET LLC11012352309POOL11/09/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 3/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

791.60 206-336-850.00COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)11012352309

450.00 206-336-924.11UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET11012352309

748.00 206-336-924.12UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET11012352309

450.00 206-336-924.13UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET11012352309

450.00 206-336-924.14UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET11012352309

550.00 207-301-924.00UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET11012352309

4,088.47 

31.00 101-751-920.00UTILITIES - ELECTRICCONSUMERS ENERGY20118623388852310POOL11/09/2023

489.18 206-336-920.11UTILITIES - ELECTRIC20136416913252310

499.51 206-336-920.12UTILITIES - ELECTRIC20554666898852310

106.30 206-336-920.12UTILITIES - ELECTRIC20554666898752310

28.79 206-336-920.13UTILITIES - ELECTRIC20643629522952310

290.75 206-336-921.11UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS20136416913252310

296.21 206-336-921.12UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS20554666898652310

26.28 206-336-921.12UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS20554666898752310

1,768.02 

325.02 101-261-850.00COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00555040110212352311POOL11/09/2023

314.04 101-261-924.00UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET00555030110212352311

639.06 

273.17 101-261-918.00UTILITIES - WATERKALAMAZOO CITY TREASURER10252352312POOL11/09/2023

167.42 101-261-918.00UTILITIES - WATER101923A52312

41.53 101-751-918.00UTILITIES - WATER102523A52312

54.15 206-336-918.12UTILITIES - WATER10182352312

51.93 206-336-918.13UTILITIES - WATER10172352312

110.82 206-336-918.14UTILITIES - WATER10192352312

699.02 

130.00 101-261-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIESKALAMAZOO FLAG COMPANY LLC222052313POOL11/09/2023

149.10 207-000-675.00MISC. REVENUESAM BERNSTEIN LAW FIRM, PLLC11012352314POOL11/09/2023

415.61 206-336-759.00GAS & OILWEX BANK9297138752315POOL11/09/2023

155.00 207-301-835.00HEALTH SERVICESSOUTHWESTERN MI EMERGENCY SVCS PC10162352316POOL11/09/2023

249.98 719-000-245.17HIDTA MONEYBEST BUY BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCOUNT748884110935ERAD11/17/2023

80.00 719-000-245.04FORFEITURE - OPRSUSAN A MCCARTHY11152310936ERAD11/17/2023

3,891.26 703-000-222.00DUE TO COUNTY OPERATINGKALAMAZOO COUNTY TREASURER1114232447TAX11/17/2023

111.91 703-000-222.03COUNTY INTEREST111423A2447

142.09 703-000-228.03INT. - SCH. #01 - S.E.T.111423C2447



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 4/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

94.81 703-000-228.07SCH. #40 - S.E.T.111423D2447

2.86 703-000-228.09INT. - SCH. #40 - S.E.T.111423E2447

4,946.01 703-000-237.00SCH. #01 - S.E.T.111423B2447

9,188.94 

110.51 703-000-236.00KRESA ISDKRESA1114232448TAX11/17/2023

3.31 703-000-236.02INT. -KRESA 111423A2448

113.82 

272.46 703-000-239.00SCH. #40 - OPERATINGPARCHMENT PUBLIC SCHOOLS1114232449TAX11/17/2023

8.17 703-000-239.02INT. - SCH. #40 - OPER.111423C2449

110.76 703-000-239.03SCH. #40 - DEBT111423A2449

3.32 703-000-239.05INT. - SCH. #40 - DEBT111423D2449

30.88 703-000-239.06PARCHMENT SD #40 - SINKING FUND111423B2449

0.92 703-000-239.08INT. -  SCH #40 - SINKING FUND111423E2449

426.51 

94.46 703-000-226.01ADMINISTRATIVE FEETWP. OF KALAMAZOO/SHERINE MILLER1114232450TAX11/17/2023

146.00 206-336-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIESABSOPURE WATER COMPANY8903397252378POOL11/17/2023

7.00 206-336-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIES3036801652378

13.90 206-336-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIES8904061952378

20.85 206-336-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIES8902325952378

14.00 206-336-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIES3036801552378

201.75 

401.26 206-336-752.00SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENTCERTASITE, LLC1258084852379POOL11/17/2023

79,758.00 807-535-972.00CONSTRUCTION COSTSBALKEMA EXCAVATING, INC.10272352380POOL11/17/2023

1,935.00 101-101-802.00LEGAL SERVICESBAUCKHAM, THALL, SEEBER, 10272352381POOL11/17/2023

7,329.87 101-261-802.00LEGAL SERVICES10272352381

3,261.61 101-372-802.00LEGAL SERVICES10272352381

1,907.20 101-701-802.00LEGAL SERVICES - GEN TWP10272352381

6,850.00 206-336-802.00LEGAL SERVICES10272352381

376.00 207-301-802.00LEGAL SERVICES - GEN TWP10272352381

45.00 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW10272352381

21,704.68 

82.50 101-261-751.00OFFICE SUPPLIESBERESFORD COMPANY7509752382POOL11/17/2023

82.50 207-301-751.00OFFICE SUPPLIES7509752382

165.00 

2,350.00 206-336-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCBRINDLEE MOUNTAIN FIRE APPARATUS0002352052383POOL11/17/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 5/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

67.00 206-336-835.00HEALTH SERVICESBRONSON HEALTHCARE GROUP10042352384POOL11/17/2023

452.15 207-301-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCABRAXAS1088552385POOL11/17/2023

2,753.39 101-261-920.00UTILITIES - ELECTRICCONSUMERS ENERGY20714732500252386POOL11/17/2023

111.29 206-336-920.13UTILITIES - ELECTRIC20705877026052386

98.57 206-336-921.13UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS20599157875952386

2,963.25 

13,999.69 219-448-920.00UTILITIES - ELECTRICCONSUMERS ENERGY20616951107852387POOL11/17/2023

6,469.41 219-448-920.00UTILITIES - ELECTRIC20527970001752387

20,469.10 

4,142.47 101-257-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIESDELL MARKETING, L.P.1070853856252388POOL11/17/2023

1,113.75 101-261-985.00CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENT1070577006552388

229.80 101-261-985.00CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENT1070468670252388

5,486.02 

202.08 206-336-752.00SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENTTACTRON, INC.23-106452389POOL11/17/2023

200.00 101-191-801.00ACCOUNTING SERVICETRACY STULL10052390POOL11/17/2023

12.00 206-336-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIESDR. HOOKS, INC.14204452391POOL11/17/2023

147.04 206-336-924.12UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNETCHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00557710111012352392POOL11/17/2023

61.13 206-336-924.12UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET00557720111012352392

109.99 206-336-924.12UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET00557730111012352392

103.81 206-336-924.13UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET00557810111012352392

109.99 206-336-924.14UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET00555200111012352392

154.84 206-336-924.14UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET00555190111012352392

686.80 

15.99 101-101-801.00ZOOMFIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA11032352393POOL11/17/2023

105.99 101-257-751.00STAPLES INC11032352393

242.71 101-261-751.00STAPLES INC11032352393

63.00 101-261-751.00JPCOOKE11032352393

159.23 101-261-754.00JJ KELLER & ASSOC11032352393

409.96 101-265-801.00VAC WORLD11032352393

996.88 

5.20 101-261-851.00USPSFIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA110323A52394POOL11/17/2023

1,308.90 206-336-752.00AMAZON MKTPLC110323A52394

135.40 206-336-752.00THE HOME DEPOT110323A52394

1,368.00 206-336-754.00POSITIVE PROMOTIONS110323A52394

40.00 206-336-910.00AMERICAN HEART SHOP110323A52394



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 6/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

383.07 206-336-911.00COMFORT INN110323A52394

69.25 206-336-931.00AMAZON MKTPLC110323A52394

87.96 206-336-932.00BOB & KAYS AUTO WASH110323A52394

112.64 206-336-932.00FREIGHTLINER110323A52394

43.78 206-336-932.00RESCUED METALS110323A52394

1,598.64 826-441-985.00AMAZON MKTPLC110323A52394

5,152.84 

669.99 101-261-754.00BEST BUYFIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA110323B52395POOL11/17/2023

14.99 101-261-801.00WASABI TECHNOLOGIES110323B52395

40.85 207-301-751.00AMAZON MKTPLC110323B52395

48.47 207-301-754.00AMAZON MKTPLC110323B52395

73.07 207-301-754.00PYRAMYD AIR SOLON110323B52395

201.40 207-301-754.005.11, INC110323B52395

416.50 207-301-754.00AXON110323B52395

188.66 207-301-754.00TRACTOR SUPPLY110323B52395

1,458.00 207-301-801.00INDEED JOBS110323B52395

15.99 207-301-801.00ZOOM110323B52395

8.99 207-301-801.01AMAZON MKTPLC110323B52395

18.05 207-301-850.00AMAZON.COM110323B52395

7.99 207-301-850.00AMAZON MKTPLC110323B52395

241.68 207-301-850.00TMOBILE110323B52395

2,050.75 207-301-911.00GRAND HYATT SAN DIEGO110323B52395

207.00 207-301-931.00PAYPAL GETAC USA110323B52395

49.99 207-301-931.00AMAZON MKTPLC110323B52395

393.75 207-301-932.00ALIEN CAR CARE110323B52395

294.26 207-301-932.00FIRESTONE110323B52395

8.10 207-301-934.00AMAZON MKTPLC110323B52395

277.50 266-301-910.00HILTON HOTELS TRAVERSE CITY110323B52395

6,685.98 

100.00 101-215-751.00AMAZON MKTPLCFIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA110323C52396POOL11/17/2023

41.41 101-215-754.00AMAZON MKTPLC110323C52396

14.99 101-215-754.00AMAZON.COM110323C52396

39.99 101-215-801.00RING YEARLY PLAN110323C52396

63.64 101-261-754.00FUJITSU COMPUTER PRODUCTS110323C52396

660.00 101-261-933.00ESRI110323C52396

616.49 207-301-754.00TRACTOR SUPPLY110323C52396

372.27 207-301-754.00MENARDS110323C52396

46.00 207-301-754.00AMAZON MKTPLC110323C52396

2,601.00 266-301-910.00DOHERTY HOTEL110323C52396

4,555.79 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 7/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

1,754.79 207-301-940.00TOWER RENT - RAVINE ROADFURNITURE CITY BROADCASTING CORP282252397POOL11/17/2023

45.60 101-261-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIESGORDON WATER219597352398POOL11/17/2023

162.69 207-301-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIES219597352398

208.29 

138.70 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTGRAINGER987093874452399POOL11/17/2023

891.38 206-336-930.00BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTHASTINGS AIR-ENERGY CONTROL, INC.PS-I000409052400POOL11/17/2023

226.91 101-261-751.00OFFICE SUPPLIESINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC2527800-052401POOL11/17/2023

367.92 101-261-751.00OFFICE SUPPLIES2524926-052401

292.90 207-301-751.00OFFICE SUPPLIES2527800-052401

257.59 207-301-751.00OFFICE SUPPLIES2525937-052401

1,145.32 

700.00 101-372-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCKALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY23-06-1052402POOL11/17/2023

50.00 101-253-791.00DUES/SUBS/PUBLKAL COUNTY TREASURERS ASSOC10192352403POOL11/17/2023

375.42 101-101-903.00PUBLIC NOTICESMLIVE MEDIA GROUP001077313052404POOL11/17/2023

291.88 701-000-283.00521 E MOSEL001076750452404

291.87 701-000-283.003735 FRANKLIN001076750452404

959.17 

45.14 101-257-759.00GAS & OILJ & H OIL COMPANY10312352405POOL11/17/2023

409.86 101-265-759.00GAS & OIL103123A52405

2,068.83 206-336-759.00GAS & OIL103123B52405

3,588.89 207-301-759.00GAS & OIL103123C52405

6,112.72 

1,106.24 206-336-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCENGINEERED PROTECTION SYSTEMS, INC.S50090752406POOL11/17/2023

90.00 206-336-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCS50084852406

1,196.24 

418.00 101-265-930.00BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTR.W. LAPINE, INC.5338352407POOL11/17/2023

18,855.00 206-336-835.00HEALTH SERVICESBIO-CARE, INC.1094452408POOL11/17/2023

99.00 101-265-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCSANDERSON DEHAAN IRRIGATION, INC.SWO20084152409POOL11/17/2023

99.00 101-567-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCSWO20084252409

99.00 101-751-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCSWO20084352409

297.00 

199.00 101-253-791.00DUES/SUBS/PUBLAPT US&C2731852410POOL11/17/2023

75.00 101-215-791.00DUES/SUBS/PUBLMI ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS1008752411POOL11/17/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 8/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

161.62 206-336-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIESMENARDS - KALAMAZOO EAST9928952412POOL11/17/2023

48.84 206-336-759.00GAS & OIL9904052412

23.97 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT9967452412

234.43 

75.00 206-336-791.00DUES/SUBS/PUBLMICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASSOC11082352413POOL11/17/2023

70.15 206-336-910.00TRAINING540452413

145.15 

2,070.00 207-301-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCROBERT LAMSON, LLC413552414POOL11/17/2023

67.70 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTMIDWAY CHEVROLET, INC.13051052415POOL11/17/2023

58.90 207-301-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT0793552415

126.60 

8,265.00 101-701-801.00PLANNING CONSULTANTMCKENNA ASSOCIATES, INC.21-028-2852416POOL11/17/2023

6,943.75 101-701-801.00PLANNING CONSULTANT21-028-2952416

86.25 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-28A52416

437.50 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-28B52416

500.00 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-28C52416

875.00 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-28D52416

1,062.50 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-28E52416

100.00 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-28F52416

100.00 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-28G52416

172.50 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-29A52416

609.63 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-29B52416

200.00 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-29C52416

437.50 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-29D52416

100.00 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-29E52416

100.00 701-000-283.00ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW21-028-29F52416

19,989.63 

185.00 207-301-909.00PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENTTHE ROSSOW GROUP, LLC12142023-352417POOL11/17/2023

52.38 206-336-931.00EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINTNAPA AUTO PARTS33873752418POOL11/17/2023

2.92 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT33961052418

51.79 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT33925152418

338.15 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT33960152418

21.88 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT33873752418

84.25 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT33842852418

551.37 

478.86 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCENYE UNIFORM CO.86300452419POOL11/17/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 9/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

230.40 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86300052419

574.00 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86293452419

233.50 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86299652419

439.00 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86299452419

574.00 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86299552419

405.80 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86300952419

535.30 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86300652419

308.00 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86300752419

574.00 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86288552419

219.50 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86297352419

574.00 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86297552419

219.50 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86285352419

439.00 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86294252419

219.50 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86293152419

6,024.36 

219.50 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCENYE UNIFORM CO.86297052420POOL11/17/2023

439.00 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86298252420

574.00 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86294452420

574.00 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86299752420

74.50 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86300352420

74.50 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86300252420

405.15 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE86298352420

2,360.65 

426.00 101-261-933.00SOFTWARE MAINT AGREEMENTSECF DATA, LLCINV-03803-D9C7H352421POOL11/17/2023

426.00 207-301-933.00SOFTWARE MAINT AGREEMENTSINV-03803-D9C7H352421

852.00 

366.00 206-336-752.00SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENTOVERHEAD DOOR CO OF KALAMAZOO, INC.INVOHD00018368752422POOL11/17/2023

130.00 101-751-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCCARIBOU SERVICES, INC.I1767152423POOL11/17/2023

130.00 101-751-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCI1767052423

260.00 

370.00 206-336-931.00EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINTROE-COMM, INC.35953952424POOL11/17/2023

480.00 207-301-934.00OTHER REPAIRS & MAINTMOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.833025912152425POOL11/17/2023

500.00 101-215-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCSECOND CHRISTIAN REFORMED CHURCH2023-09-0752426POOL11/17/2023

99.95 206-336-752.00SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENTSHARP SHOP164052427POOL11/17/2023

83.98 206-336-759.00GAS & OIL166052427

19.99 206-336-931.00EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT164552427



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 10/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

203.92 

62.72 101-228-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIESCDW GOVERNMENT, INC.ML9216152428POOL11/17/2023

175.00 101-257-791.00DUES/SUBS/PUBLSTATE OF MICHIGAN10232352429POOL11/17/2023

1,488.04 826-441-981.00CAPITAL OUTLAY - VEHICLESSIGN IMPRESSIONS, INC.1924752430POOL11/17/2023

536.00 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCETHE SPIRIT SHOPPE2084552431POOL11/17/2023

2,838.76 207-301-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTVICKSBURG AUTO BODY LLC10242352432POOL11/17/2023

42.44 101-171-850.00COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)VERIZON WIRELESS994824502452433POOL11/17/2023

82.12 101-215-850.00COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)994824502452433

92.12 101-228-850.00COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)994824502452433

600.19 206-336-850.00COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)994824502452433

968.97 207-301-850.00COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)994824502452433

1,785.84 

1,443.35 206-336-752.00SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENTWITMER PUBLIC SAFETYINV34682052434POOL11/17/2023

328.30 206-336-752.00SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENTINV34234752434

489.90 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCEINV34682052434

2,261.55 

250.00 101-215-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCSHERRY MULLER2023-09-0752435POOL11/17/2023

58.45 207-301-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTDORRANCE FORD2606687352436POOL11/17/2023

58.45 207-301-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT2606678552436

116.90 

56.80 101-567-930.00LAND REPAIRS & MAINTLOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.0190252437POOL11/17/2023

131.42 206-336-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIES0127152437

(15.46)206-336-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIES7451952437

579.99 826-441-985.00CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENT9296952437

752.75 

147.57 101-215-751.00OFFICE SUPPLIESPRINTING SYSTEMS, INC.22963052438POOL11/17/2023

1,025.00 101-261-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCICC CDS, LLCPC000003312852439POOL11/17/2023

7,500.00 101-261-933.00SOFTWARE MAINT AGREEMENTSPC000003312852439

8,525.00 

177.72 101-215-751.00OFFICE SUPPLIESSTAPLES807210359452440POOL11/17/2023

789.18 206-336-751.00OFFICE SUPPLIES807210359452440

966.90 

50.00 206-336-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCSTATE SYSTEMS - RADIO INC202310111752441POOL11/17/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 11/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

47,705.56 226-528-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCREPUBLIC SERVICES #2490249-00803383252442POOL11/17/2023

75.00 207-301-801.01INVESTIGATIVE OPERATIONSTRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE11012352443POOL11/17/2023

1,979.46 206-336-930.00BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTVANDAM & KRUISINGA, INC.3089352444POOL11/17/2023

441.34 101-261-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCXEROX CORPORATION02000887152445POOL11/17/2023

1,914.70 101-253-851.00POSTAGEMARANA GROUP11302352454POOL11/30/2023

148.00 206-336-930.00BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTBUIST ELECTRIC, INC.19340652455POOL11/30/2023

52.00 101-261-835.00HEALTH SERVICESBRONSON HEALTHCARE GROUP11042352456POOL11/30/2023

50.00 806-000-653.05WATER CONNECTION FEEMICHAEL & DEBRA CUNNINGHAM11272352457POOL11/30/2023

2,381.57 101-261-855.00LOCAL PUBLIC BROADCASTINGPUBLIC MEDIA NETWORK11272352458POOL11/30/2023

2,381.57 101-261-855.00LOCAL PUBLIC BROADCASTING112723A52458

22,060.72 101-261-855.00LOCAL PUBLIC BROADCASTING112723B52458

3,605.70 101-261-855.00LOCAL PUBLIC BROADCASTING112723C52458

30,429.56 

452.57 206-336-920.14UTILITIES - ELECTRICCONSUMERS ENERGY20349996251252459POOL11/30/2023

420.26 206-336-921.14UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS20714733422452459

872.83 

1,268.23 101-265-754.00OPERATING SUPPLIESFERGUSON FACILITIES #3400007028052460POOL11/30/2023

109.99 206-336-924.11UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNETCHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00555420111142352461POOL11/30/2023

191.82 206-336-924.11UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET00555410111142352461

301.81 

152.97 207-301-751.00OFFICE SUPPLIESINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC2527587-052462POOL11/30/2023

98.00 206-336-751.00OFFICE SUPPLIESJB PRINTING COMPANY5637952463POOL11/30/2023

120.00 101-261-791.00DUES/SUBS/PUBLKALAMAZOO AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY24DUES-852464POOL11/30/2023

282.67 206-336-918.11UTILITIES - WATERKALAMAZOO CITY TREASURER111523A52465POOL11/30/2023

115.90 206-336-918.12UTILITIES - WATER11152352465

94.63 206-336-918.12UTILITIES - WATER111523B52465

493.20 

40,141.06 807-535-972.00CONSTRUCTION COSTSROAD COMMISSION OF KALAMAZOO COUNTY5427752466POOL11/30/2023

250.02 101-101-903.00PUBLIC NOTICESMLIVE MEDIA GROUP001077511152467POOL11/30/2023

744.34 226-528-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCKAL. COUNTY HEALTH & COMM SERVICES362152468POOL11/30/2023



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 12/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

3,128.52 207-301-759.00GAS & OILJ & H OIL COMPANY11152352469POOL11/30/2023

95.00 101-257-791.00DUES/SUBS/PUBLMI ASSESSORS ASSOCIATION11302352470POOL11/30/2023

75.00 101-215-791.00DUES/SUBS/PUBLMI ASSOC. OF MUNICIPAL CLERKS1031852471POOL11/30/2023

130.92 206-336-850.00COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)AT&T MOBILITY1119202352472POOL11/30/2023

58.36 207-301-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL POLICE358052473POOL11/30/2023

479.26 207-301-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT357752473

537.62 

54.38 206-336-759.00GAS & OILNAPA AUTO PARTS34030252474POOL11/30/2023

1,371.22 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT34028452474

657.28 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT33978452474

66.45 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT34028552474

196.91 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT33990352474

19.30 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT34055352474

2,365.54 

60.00 217-301-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCSTATE OF MICHIGAN551-62540452475POOL11/30/2023

346.00 217-301-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCSTATE OF MICHIGAN551-62562352476POOL11/30/2023

1,591.00 825-441-985.00CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENTSIGN IMPRESSIONS, INC.1925952477POOL11/30/2023

404.98 206-336-931.00EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINTWEST SHORE FIRE, INC.3131052478POOL11/30/2023

734.00 101-446-986.00SIDEWALK MAINTENANCEPREIN & NEWHOF, INC.7829152479POOL11/30/2023

906.15 807-535-946.00ENGINEERING FEES7786152479

138.75 807-535-946.00ENGINEERING FEES7787352479

4,483.95 807-535-972.00CONSTRUCTION COSTS7787752479

564.50 807-535-972.00CONSTRUCTION COSTS7828552479

6,827.35 

38.69 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCEWITMER PUBLIC SAFETYINV35186252480POOL11/30/2023

395.00 409-751-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCDAVE'S SECURITY CORP.4412152481POOL11/30/2023

1,686.81 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTEMERGENCY VEHICLE PRODUCTSS001809152482POOL11/30/2023

10,962.13 825-441-981.00CAPITAL OUTLAY - VEHICLESS001802952482

285.22 825-441-985.00CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENTS001803852482

12,934.16 

85.00 101-265-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCROSE PEST SOLUTIONS12063539752483POOL11/30/2023

168.00 206-336-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC120625762H52483

253.00 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 13/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

15.30 206-336-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCPORTAGE CLEANERS AND LAUNDRY10312352484POOL11/30/2023

322.84 207-301-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE10312352484

338.14 

20.29 206-336-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTLOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.9994052485POOL11/30/2023

70.00 217-301-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCANNA GROSS092623A52486POOL11/30/2023

407.72 206-336-759.00GAS & OILSUPERFLEET MASTERCARD PROGRAM11162352487POOL11/30/2023

2,688.00 206-336-767.00PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCETAYLOR'S TINS, LLC11112352488POOL11/30/2023

2,127.55 266-301-910.00TRAININGWMCJTC546952489POOL11/30/2023

419.43 207-301-801.00PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVCXEROX CORPORATION02000887052490POOL11/30/2023

55.00 207-301-932.00VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTMCDONALD'S TOWING84180252491POOL11/30/2023

        745.95 UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE101-261-919.00
        440.59 UTILITIES - WATER101-261-918.00
     30,429.56 LOCAL PUBLIC BROADCASTING101-261-855.00
          5.20 POSTAGE101-261-851.00
        325.02 COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)101-261-850.00
         52.00 HEALTH SERVICES101-261-835.00
         28.45 OTHER FEES101-261-820.00
      7,329.87 LEGAL SERVICES - LABOR101-261-802.00
      1,481.33 AUDIT SERVICES101-261-801.00
        120.00 DUES/SUBS/PUBL101-261-791.00
      1,068.46 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-261-754.00
        983.04 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-261-751.00
        270.00 DUES/SUBS/PUBL101-257-791.00
         45.14 GAS & OIL101-257-759.00
      4,142.47 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-257-754.00
        105.99 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-257-751.00
      1,914.70 POSTAGE101-253-851.00
        249.00 DUES/SUBS/PUBL101-253-791.00
         92.12 COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)101-228-850.00
         62.72 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-228-754.00
         82.12 COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)101-215-850.00
        789.99 PURCHASED CLEANING SERV.101-215-801.00
        150.00 DUES/SUBS/PUBL101-215-791.00
         56.40 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-215-754.00
        425.29 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-215-751.00
        200.00 AUDIT SERVICES101-191-801.00
         42.44 COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)101-171-850.00
        625.44 PUBLIC NOTICES101-101-903.00
      1,935.00 LEGAL SERVICES101-101-802.00
         15.99 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC101-101-801.00

--- GL TOTALS --- 

565,036.98 TOTAL OF 141 CHECKSTOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 14/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

      1,066.16 UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET206-336-924.12
      1,016.63 UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET206-336-924.11
        663.66 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS206-336-921.14
         98.57 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS206-336-921.13
        322.49 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS206-336-921.12
        290.75 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS206-336-921.11
        961.05 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC206-336-920.14
        140.08 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC206-336-920.13
        605.81 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC206-336-920.12
        489.18 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC206-336-920.11
        139.00 UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE206-336-919.14
         29.00 UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE206-336-919.13
        139.00 UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE206-336-919.12
        139.00 UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE206-336-919.11
        110.82 UTILITIES - WATER206-336-918.14
         51.93 UTILITIES - WATER206-336-918.13
        264.68 UTILITIES - WATER206-336-918.12
        282.67 UTILITIES - WATER206-336-918.11
        383.07 CONFERENCES206-336-911.00
        110.15 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT206-336-910.00
      1,671.51 COMMUNICATIONS (TELEPHONE)206-336-850.00
     18,922.00 HEALTH SERVICES206-336-835.00
      6,850.00 LEGAL SERVICES206-336-802.00
      4,429.34 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC206-336-801.00
         75.00 DUES/SUBS/PUBL206-336-791.00
     12,137.60 PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE206-336-767.00
      3,079.36 GAS & OIL206-336-759.00
      1,859.33 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-754.00
      4,285.24 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT206-336-752.00
        887.18 FIRE PREVENTION206-336-751.00
         31.00 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC101-751-920.00
         58.00 UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE101-751-919.00
         41.53 UTILITIES - WATER101-751-918.00
        359.00 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC101-751-801.00
      1,907.20 LEGAL SERVICES101-701-802.00
     15,208.75 PLANNING CONSULTANT101-701-801.00
         56.80 LAND REPAIRS & MAINT101-567-930.00
         67.00 UTILITIES - WASTE/RECYCLE101-567-919.00
         99.00 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC101-567-801.00
        734.00 SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE101-446-986.00
      3,261.61 LEGAL SERVICES101-372-802.00
        700.00 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC101-372-801.00
        418.00 LAND REPAIRS & MAINT101-265-930.00
        678.96 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC101-265-801.00
        409.86 GAS & OIL101-265-759.00
      1,268.23 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-754.00
      1,343.55 CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENT101-261-985.00
      8,586.00 SOFTWARE MAINT AGREEMENTS101-261-933.00
        962.91 UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET101-261-924.00
        679.77 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS101-261-921.00
      2,753.39 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC101-261-920.00



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 15/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

      3,776.79 PARCHMENT SD #40 - SINKING FUND703-000-239.06
        272.33 INT. - SCH. #40 - DEBT703-000-239.05
     13,542.56 SCH. #40 - DEBT703-000-239.03
        231.76 INT. - SCH. #40 - OPER.703-000-239.02
     11,451.78 SCH. #40 - OPERATING703-000-239.00
          3.91 INT. -SCH. #32 - SINKING FUND703-000-238.07
        204.46 SCH #32 - SINKING FUND703-000-238.06
         21.67 INT. - SCH. #32 - DEBT703-000-238.03
      1,129.42 SCH. #32 - DEBT703-000-238.02
         27.89 INT. - SCH. #32 - OPER.703-000-238.01
      1,397.45 SCH. #32 - OPERATING703-000-238.00
     17,041.11 KPS SCH. #01 - DEBT703-000-237.00
        299.23 INT. -KRESA703-000-236.02
     14,946.80 KRESA ISD703-000-236.00
        233.09 INT. - SCH. #40 - S.E.T.703-000-228.09
     11,591.38 SCH. #40 - S.E.T.703-000-228.07
         23.65 INT. - SCH. #32 - S.E.T.703-000-228.05
      1,232.10 SCH. #32 - S.E.T.703-000-228.04
        379.21 INT. - SCH. #01 - S.E.T.703-000-228.03
        977.83 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE703-000-226.01
        490.95 COUNTY INTEREST703-000-222.03
     23,054.12 DUE TO COUNTY OPERATING703-000-222.00
      5,409.63 ZONING/DEVELOPMENT ESCROW701-000-283.00
        395.00 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC409-751-801.00
      5,006.05 TUITION/TRAINING266-301-910.00
     48,449.90 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC226-528-801.00
     20,469.10 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC219-448-920.00
        476.00 PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SVC217-301-801.00
      1,754.79 RENTALS - EQUIPMENT207-301-940.00
        488.10 OTHER REPAIRS & MAINT207-301-934.00
        426.00 LEIN BILLING207-301-933.00
      4,295.19 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT207-301-932.00
        256.99 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT207-301-931.00
        550.00 UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET207-301-924.00
      2,050.75 CONFERENCES207-301-911.00
        185.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT207-301-909.00
      1,236.69 RADIO TOWER T1 LINE207-301-850.00
        155.00 HEALTH SERVICES207-301-835.00
        376.00 LEGAL SERVICES207-301-802.00
         83.99 BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION207-301-801.01
      4,415.57 PURCHASED SERVICE - CONSOL DISPATCH207-301-801.00
        322.84 PERSONAL EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE207-301-767.00
      6,717.41 GAS & OIL207-301-759.00
      2,125.55 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-301-754.00
        826.81 CRIME PREVENTION207-301-751.00
        149.10 MISC. REVENUE207-000-675.00
      4,992.00 VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-932.00
        916.60 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-931.00
      3,018.84 LAND REPAIRS & MAINT206-336-930.00
        714.83 UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET206-336-924.14
        553.81 UTILITIES - CABLE/INTERNET206-336-924.13



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CHARTER TOWNSHP OF KALAMAZOO 16/16Page
:

12/07/2023 10:30 AM
User: MONICAK
DB: Kalamazoo Twp

CHECK DATE FROM 11/01/2023 - 11/30/2023

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeInvoiceCheck #BankCheck Date

    565,036.98 TOTAL
      2,178.63 MISC & ADMINISTRATION826-441-985.00
      1,488.04 CAPITAL OUTLAY - VEHICLES826-441-981.00
      1,876.22 CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENT825-441-985.00
     10,962.13 CAPITAL OUTLAY - VEHICLES825-441-981.00
    124,947.51 CONSTRUCTION COSTS807-535-972.00
      1,044.90 ENGINEERING FEES807-535-946.00
         29.48 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC807-535-920.00
         50.00 WATER CONNECTION FEE806-000-653.05
     46,344.54 HIDTA MONEY719-000-245.17
      1,533.44 FORFEITURE - OPR719-000-245.04
         20.00 REFUND703-000-275.00
         75.96 INT. -  SCH #40 - SINKING FUND703-000-239.08



12/07/2023                                          Check Register Report For                                                      

                                             For Check Dates 11/01/2023 to 11/30/2023                                              

Check Physical Direct

Check Date Check Number Name Gross Check Amount Deposit

11/30/2023 EMPLOYEE DIRECT DEPOSITS $456,189.44 $0.00 $323,317.66

11/16/2023 52317-52377 ELECTION INSPECTOR PAYROLL $13,208.42 $13,208.42 $0.00

11/21/2023           52446 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE #98 $1,792.21 $1,792.21 $0.00

11/29/2023           52447 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO $331.41 $331.41 $0.00

11/29/2023           52448 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICH $45,228.78 $45,228.78 $0.00

11/29/2023           52449 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN $3,289.86 $3,289.86 $0.00

11/29/2023           52450 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN $550.73 $550.73 $0.00

11/29/2023           52451 BLUE CARE NETWORK $29,717.47 $29,717.47 $0.00

11/29/2023           52452 COLONIAL LIFE $464.49 $464.49 $0.00

11/29/2023           52453 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY PC $6,456.24 $6,456.24 $0.00

11/07/2023         EFT2369 BURNHAM & FLOWER GROUP $563.85 $563.85 $0.00

11/07/2023         EFT2370 MISDU $220.46 $220.46 $0.00

11/07/2023         EFT2371 IRS $52,168.58 $52,168.58 $0.00

11/07/2023         EFT2372 KTPOA $300.00 $300.00 $0.00

11/07/2023         EFT2373 MERS $25,471.10 $25,471.10 $0.00

11/07/2023         EFT2374 ALERUS FINANCIAL, N.A. $7,284.52 $7,284.52 $0.00

11/07/2023         EFT2375 ALERUS FINANCIAL, N.A. $1,938.60 $1,938.60 $0.00

11/07/2023         EFT2376 STATE OF MICHIGAN $17,596.14 $17,596.14 $0.00

11/21/2023         EFT2377 BURNHAM & FLOWER GROUP $468.09 $468.09 $0.00

11/21/2023         EFT2378 EW FIRE DUES $150.00 $150.00 $0.00

11/21/2023         EFT2379 MISDU $466.10 $466.10 $0.00

11/21/2023         EFT2380 IRS $57,035.71 $57,035.71 $0.00

11/21/2023         EFT2381 KTPOA $290.00 $290.00 $0.00

11/21/2023         EFT2382 ALERUS FINANCIAL, N.A. $7,992.88 $7,992.88 $0.00

11/21/2023         EFT2383 ALERUS FINANCIAL, N.A. $12,992.00 $12,992.00 $0.00

11/21/2023         EFT2384 NW FIRE DUES $300.00 $300.00 $0.00

11/21/2023         EFT2385 WW FIRE DUES $741.06 $741.06 $0.00

11/30/2023 VENDOR DISBURSEMENTS $273,810.28 $273,810.28 $0.00

11/30/2023 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $743,208.14 $287,018.70 $323,317.66





Monthly Special Permit - Owner Request 12/01/2023

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

07-20-170-430

electric off over 6 monthsWork Description:

$110.006138 FRANCIS STPS23-07-072 HUGHES JAZMIN 11/01/2023

Meter Socket Inspection11/22/2023Inspections: Approved

Meter Socket Inspection11/06/2023Inspections: Disapproved

Total Permits For Type: 1

Total Fees For Type: $110.00

Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $110.00

Grand Total Permits: 1Permit.DateIssued  Between
11/1/2023 12:00:00 AM AND
11/30/2023 11:59:59 PM AND
GovernmentUnitList.UnitCode  =
7
AND
Permit.Category  =  Meter Socket
Inspection OR
Permit.Category  =  Hood
Suppression OR
Permit.Category  =  Special Permit
OR
Permit.Category  =  Owner Request



Permit List 12/01/2023

OwnerParcel Number Issue Date

Building

Permit # ContractorJob Address Fee Total Const. Value

ONTARIO HOSPITALITY INCPB23-07-622 5185 E CORK ST $46,752.00 $9,941,428

Work Description: New 77591 s.f. 4 story slab on grade  136 room hotel per plans.

FIRE SUPPRESSION REQUIRED AND PROVIDED

11/15/202307-30-370-020 SRP Contractors LLC

LETTS REAL ESTATE LLCPB23-07-662 5070 E MAIN ST $104.00 $0

Work Description: Install illuminated wall sign per plans.

11/28/202307-18-105-030 Sign Center

Total Permits For Type: 2

Total Fees For Type: $46,856.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $9,941,428

Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $46,856.00

Grand Total Permits: 2

Grand Total Const. Value: $9,941,428

Permit.PermitType  =  Building
AND
Permit.DateIssued  Between
11/1/2023 12:00:00 AM AND
11/30/2023 11:59:59 PM AND
Permit.BasicUsage  =  Commercial
AND
GovernmentUnitList.UnitCode  =
7







Permit List 12/01/2023

OwnerParcel Number Issue Date

Building

Permit # ContractorJob Address Fee Total Const. Value

LOVE, STEPHEN J.  IIPB23-06-331 618 GRAND PRE AVE $176.00 $0

Work Description: Remove  1 french door and install 3 6' sliders in same wall.

ELECTRICAL PERMIT REQUIRED FOR ANY ELECTRICAL MODIFICATIONS REQUIRED

11/01/202306-17-132-071

BOHL, NOE SALVADORPB23-06-585 112 GILKISON AVE $176.00 $0

Work Description: Strip interior wall and ceiling covering, bathroom and kitchen remodel.

11/08/202306-17-420-720

ROSENFELD, MARTHA   TRUSTEEPB23-06-587 617 COOLIDGE AVE $104.00 $0

Work Description: Install 2 jacks to framed floor per plans.

11/16/202306-17-150-020 Foundation Systems of Michigan - GR

SHERER, ANTHONY W.PB23-06-616 533 N CLARENDON ST $104.00 $0

Work Description: Install 12 panel roof mounted solar array per plans.

11/08/202306-17-291-210 NOVA Consultants Inc

EDWARDS, BEN L.PB23-06-617 1922 LAKE ST $104.00 $0

Work Description: Construct temporary wheel chair ramp per plans.

11/03/202306-23-435-070 Ken Ward

SKELTON, BENPB23-06-620 1616 NAZARETH RD $176.00 $0

Work Description: Install subfloor drainage system and sump per plans.

11/01/202306-12-435-330 Ayers Basement Systems

DECAMP, JORDANPB23-06-621 605 STASSEN AVE $176.00 $0

Work Description: Re-roof, redecking as needed

11/01/202306-04-245-030 Clearview Roofing & Restoration

TARKOWSKI, EDWARDPB23-06-624 2336 LINCOLN AVE $223.00 $0

Work Description: Interior renovation from  bare structural framing.
NO CHANGE TO FLOOR PLAN

11/03/202306-24-105-030

TARKOWSKI, EDWARD C.PB23-06-635 2334 LINCOLN AVE $269.00 $011/09/202306-24-105-020



Work Description: Complete interior and exterior renovation from bare structural framing; add closets to second floor bedrooms and structural reapirs to existing porch per plans.

TURK, HASSANPB23-06-638 1923 ACADEMY ST $223.00 $0

Work Description: Structural repair to sunroom floor due to water damage. Remove existing deck to facilitate repair.

NEW DECK PLANS TO BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONTRUCTING DECK.

11/09/202306-17-491-010 Snook Building Solutions LLC

ARTER-CUNNINGHAM, ALICIAPB23-06-639 1528 WAVERLY DR $104.00 $0

Work Description: New 3' x3' landing with stairs and railing at back patio door

11/21/202306-12-355-210 Tyler Home Improvements

NIEBOER, ANDREW W. & ANNA M.PB23-06-645 135 W WESTWOOD DR $104.00 $0

Work Description: Install 2 new basement egress windows and wells on north side of home per plans.

11/14/202306-17-415-100 Andrew Vlietstra

HUGHES, DARLETHA LARAYPB23-06-651 1302 STAMFORD AVE $104.00 $0

Work Description: Install 5 foundaiton wall anchors per plans.

11/20/202306-12-355-720 Foundation Systems of Michigan - GR

LEDLOW, JOY & LEDLOW, JUDITH M.PB23-06-653 1303 BAKER DR $176.00 $0

Work Description: Re-roof and re-deck home

11/16/202306-12-382-130 Worthy Construction

CROSS, CELIA C.PB23-06-656 1206 TEXEL DR $104.00 $0

Work Description: Re-roof, no decking being replaced

11/20/202306-12-380-010 Worthy Construction

DAVID AND KENDALL GORDONPB23-06-663 1203 FLETCHER AVE $176.00 $0

Work Description: Kitchen and Bath remodel and remove portion of wall  dividing kitchen and dining area.

11/29/202306-17-135-091

DEYOUNG, DONALD H. & JACQUELINE L.PB23-06-665 809 PINEHURST BLVD $104.00 $0

Work Description: Install geo lock foundation wall anchors per plans.

11/29/202306-17-256-160 Ayers Basement Systems

Total Permits For Type: 17

Total Fees For Type: $2,603.00

Total Const. Value For Type: $0



Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $2,603.00

Grand Total Permits: 17

Grand Total Const. Value: $0

Permit.PermitType  =  Building
AND
Permit.DateIssued  Between
11/1/2023 12:00:00 AM AND
11/30/2023 11:59:59 PM AND
Permit.BasicUsage  =  Residential
AND
GovernmentUnitList.UnitCode  =
6





 

 
 
 

1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49004-1056 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
Fax: (269) 381-3550 

www.ktwp.org 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM                                              AGENDA ITEM NO: 9A   12112023  
 

FOR MEETING DATE:  December 11, 2023   
 

  SUBJECT:    Approval of Deputy Assessor Job Description, and Salary Range  

 

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:  Assessing  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

 

Approve the Deputy Assessor Job Description and the Salary Range. 

 
 
 
 

Financing Cost:    

  Source:           General Fund 

 

  Grant   

Are these funds currently budgeted?  Yes     No X 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Submitted by: David Becker  

 

Recommendation:  

 
Direction: For an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the department 
head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and accompany all 
requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It indicates that the item 
has received proper administrative consideration before its presentation to the Board. The completed form and 
supporting documentation must be received NO LATER THAN NOON ON WEDNESDAY PRECEDING 
THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request presented without this form or after the deadline 
will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission. 

 

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and 
economically viable community to live, work, learn, and play. 

X



Charter Township of Kalamazoo 

                  Assessing Department Deputy Assessor Job Description 
                                                   Salary Range, Grade 4, $23.30 – $27.95 per hour 

 

The Charter Township of Kalamazoo is seeking a candidate to fill the position of Deputy 

Assessor. The Township considers this a full-time position and offers a generous benefits 

package including a defined contribution pension plan, medical, dental, vision, life and  

paid vacation and sick leave. 

 

General Nature of Work: 

 

1. Works under the direction of the Township Assessor to assist with the tasks associated 

with the preparation of the Township Assessment Roll.  

 

2. Performs a variety of technical and clerical tasks in order to maintain the accuracy of the 

Township Assessment Records. 

 

Examples of Work: 

 

 Answer inquiries by phone, in-person and via email from Township residents, realtors, 

appraisers, attorneys, title office representatives, tax representatives, Township officials 

and others regarding assessment records, tax descriptions, assessment procedures and 

the operations of the Township Assessing Department. 

 

 Sort, process and file specific documents pertaining to the duties of the assessing 

department. 

 

 Perform data entry of information obtained from a variety of sources in order to update 

and maintain the accuracy of Township Assessing Records. 

 

 Research parcel related information by means of GIS Software Applications and 

Geospatial Software Tools. 

 

 Perform fieldwork at locations throughout the Township to verify parcel information and 

gather building permit information from jobsites. 

 

 Use a variety of office-related software products in the performance of assessing 

department responsibilities, including but not limited to, BS&A Assessing Software, 

Laredo Records, Excel Spreadsheets, Microsoft Word and Office365.  

 



 The ability to work with accuracy, efficiency and independence and to take the initiative 

to improve the operations of the Township Assessing Department when necessary. 

 

 Coordinate special projects and compile reports for other Township departments upon 

request, and perform other assessing related duties as assigned. 

 

Employment Qualifications: 

 

 Education:  Associates Degree Preferred, or some college and a high school diploma 

with a minimum of 2 years of equivalent experience in a professional office environment.  

 

 Special Requirement:  Possession of a Valid Michigan Driver’s License. 

 

 Certification Requirement:  The preferred candidate will have a Michigan Certified 

Assessing Technician (MCAT) Certification issued by the Michigan State Tax Commission, 

or will obtain this certification within 1 year of employment with the Township. 

 

Obtaining advanced certifications through continuing education will be a condition of 

employment for this position and to facilitate the potential for future promotion within 

the department. 

 

Applications accompanied by resumes may be submitted via the  

Charter Township of Kalamazoo Website, www.KTwp.org  

by mail to 1720 Riverview Drive, Kalamazoo, MI 49004  

or email to Assessor@KTwp.org. 

 

Applications will be accepted until this position is filled.  

 

 

 



 

 
 
 

1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49004-1056 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
Fax: (269) 381-3550 

www.ktwp.org 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM                                              AGENDA ITEM NO: __ 9B 12112023 

FOR MEETING DATE:  December 11, 2023  
 

SUBJECT:   2024 Operating Budget   
 

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:  Treasury  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

 

Approve the 2024 Operating Budget. 

 
 
 
 

Financing Cost:    

 

 

Source:           General Fund 

 

 

Grant   

 

 

Other 

Are these funds currently budgeted?  Yes     No  

 
 
 

 
Submitted by:  Supervisor Don Martin  

 

Recommendation:  

 
Direction: For an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the department 
head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and accompany all 
requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It indicates that the item 
has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board. The completed form 
and supporting documentation must be received NO LATER THAN NOON ON WEDNESDAY 
PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request presented without this form or after 
the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission. 

 

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and 
economically viable community to live, work, learn, and play. 















































































The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and 
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play. 

1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49004-1056 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
Fax: (269) 381-3550 

www.ktwp.org 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO:________________ 

FOR MEETING DATE:__________________________________ 

SUBJECT:________________________________________________________________________________ 

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:______________________________________________________________ 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Financing Cost:________________________________ 

Source: General Fund____________  Grant____________ Other_________________________ 

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes______ No__________ 

Other comments or notes: 

Submitted by:______________________________________________________ 

Manager’s Recommendation: 

Direction:  In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the 

department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and 

accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It 

indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board. 

The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER 

THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request 

presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.  



  CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO 

 KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

 RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING APPOINTING WELLHEAD PROTECTION ADMINISTRATOR  

Resolution No. _____________ 

Adopted:  December 11, 2023   

 

 WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 638 the Kalamazoo Charter Township Wellhead Protection 

Ordinance requires the Township Board to appoint a person with the requisite knowledge, skill and 

ability to serve as Wellhead Protection Administrator by resolution; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Township Board of the Charter Township of Kalamazoo finds that Township 

Engineer Mike Schwartz is an appropriate and qualified person to serve as Wellhead Protection 

Administrator for the Township.    

 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Township Board of the Charter 

Township of Kalamazoo hereby appoints Township Engineer Mike Schwartz as Wellhead Protection 

Administrator for the Township.    

  

Motion was made by _____________;   supported by  _____________ , to adopt the 

foregoing resolution.  Upon roll call vote the following voted "aye": 

The following voted "nay":   

The following were absent:  

The Supervisor declared the Resolution duly adopted.  

 

      Charter Township of Kalamazoo 

 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

      Lisa Mackie, Clerk   

      Charter Township of Kalamazoo 

       

 

  



 2

CERTIFICATE 

 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of 

a resolution adopted by the Township Board of  Kalamazoo Township on December 11, 2023 the 

original of which resolution is on file in the office of the Township Clerk, at which meeting a 

quorum was present, that said meeting was conducted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act 

of the State of Michigan and that the members of said Board voted upon said Resolution as 

hereinbefore set forth and that the minutes of the meeting will be or have been made available as 

required by the Open Meetings Act. 

 

_____________________________ 

Lisa Mackie, Clerk  

Charter Township of Kalamazoo  

 

 

Attest:  

 

 

_____________________________ 

Donald D. Martin, Supervisor  

 

 



The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and 
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play. 

1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49004-1056 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
Fax: (269) 381-3550 

www.ktwp.org 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO:________________ 

FOR MEETING DATE:__________________________________ 

SUBJECT:________________________________________________________________________________ 

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:______________________________________________________________ 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Financing Cost:________________________________ 

Source: General Fund____________  Grant____________ Other_________________________ 

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes______ No__________ 

Other comments or notes: 

Submitted by:______________________________________________________ 

Manager’s Recommendation: 

Direction:  In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the 

department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and 

accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It 

indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board. 

The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER 

THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request 

presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.  



 1

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  638  
ADOPTED: December 11, 2023 

EFFECTIVE: _____________ 
 

WELLHEAD PROTECTION ORDINANCE 
 

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO ORDAINS: 
 

Section 1. 
 
A.   Intent / Purpose  
  
 The intent of the Charter Township of Kalamazoo Wellhead Protection 
Ordinance is to safeguard the health, safety, and welfare of persons served by 
the Public Water Supply System by protecting groundwater that serves as 
drinking water, thus providing a safe potable water supply now and for future 
generations.  

 
B.   Definitions  
 
The following definitions apply to this ordinance: 
 
Best Management Practices (BMP) means the best available methods, activities, 
maintenance procedures, technologies, operating methods or management 
practices for preventing or reducing the quantity of Regulated Substances 
entering groundwater and surface water from a particular land use activity.  
  
Capture Zone means that area through which water travels below the surface 
and reaches a municipal well or wellfield within a specified period of time (under 
specified conditions set by EGLE).  This ordinance addresses both a one-year 
and ten-year time-of-travel capture zone.  The capture zones are shown on the 
Wellhead Protection Ordinance Capture Zone Map, attached to this Ordinance 
and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
City means the City of Kalamazoo. 
 
Groundwater means the water below the land surface in a zone of saturation, 
excluding those waters in underground piping for water, wastewater, or 
stormwater distribution/collection systems.  
 
Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) shall 
include its predecessors and successors. 
 



 2

Performance Standards shall mean those BMPs and engineering controls 
contained within the document “Performance Standards for Groundwater 
Protection within Wellhead Protection Capture Zones and Stormwater Quality 
Management” which is adopted by resolution of the Township Board and which 
may be amended by resolution of the Township Board as necessary to 
incorporate new or modified BMPs and engineering controls.  The Wellhead 
Protection Administrator shall maintain the document and shall at times be 
prepared to consult and distribute the most recently adopted performance 
standards, a copy of which shall also be retained by the Township Clerk with 
resolution date indicated thereon. 
 
RCRA means the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 (Pub. L. 94-
580; 42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq.), as amended. 
 

Regulated Substances shall include: 
 
 1. Substances for which there is a safety data sheet (SDS), as 

established by the Globally Harmonized System of Classification 
and Labelling of Chemicals, and the SDS cites possible health 
hazards for said substance; 

 
 2. Hazardous Waste, as defined by the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as 

amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, 
as amended; 

 
 3. Hazardous Substance, as defined by the Comprehensive 

Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act 
(CERCLA) when the hazardous substance is the focus of remedial 
or removal action being conducted under CERCLA in accordance 
with the U.S. EPA regulations; 

 
 4. Radiological materials; and 
 
 5. Biohazards.  
 
Regulated Substances shall not, however, include:  
 
 1. Substances in an amount equal or less than 2200 pounds that are 

in an area capable of fully containing a total release of said 
substance or an area that would drain the substance to a 
wastewater treatment system, excluding septic tanks systems, 
capable of treating the released substance(s);  

 
 2. Substances in a parked or stopped vehicle in transit, provided the 

vehicle is stopped or parked for less than 72 hours; 
 



 3

 3. Substances, such as gasoline or oil, in operable motor vehicles or 
boats so long as used solely for the operation of the vehicle, but not 
the tanker portion of a tank truck;  

 
 4. Pressurized gases such as chlorine, propane, hydrogen, and 

nitrogen when in a chemical storage tank; 
 
 5. Refrigerants contained within equipment and used for on-site air 

cooling or in household appliances; 
 
 6. Substances contained within electrical utility transformers/switches; 

or 
 
 7. Substances used in construction for which all necessary permits 

have been obtained, and in accordance with the “Performance 
Standards.” 

 
Release means the spilling, leaking, pumping, pouring, emitting, emptying, 
discharging, injecting, escaping, leaching, dumping, or disposing of one or more 
regulated substances upon or into any land or water within a capture zone. 
Release includes, without limitation, leakage of such materials from failed or 
discarded containers or storage systems and disposal of such materials into any 
on-site sewage disposal system, dry-well, catch basin, or landfill. The term 
"release" when used and applied herein does not include: 
 
 1. Disposal in accordance with all applicable legal requirements, 

including those in RCRA and CERCLA, of hazardous wastes in a 
Facility that has received and maintained all necessary legal 
approvals for that purpose; 

 
 2. Disposal of any substance in compliance with applicable legal 

requirements, including without limitation, the terms and provisions 
of a valid municipal, state, or federal permit; 

 
 3. Disposal, in accordance with all legal requirements, of any 

substance to a sanitary sewer system that has received and 
maintained all necessary legal approvals for that purpose; 

 
 4. Disposal, in accordance with all legal requirements, of "sanitary 

sewage" to subsurface sewage disposal systems as defined and 
permitted by the State of Michigan or Kalamazoo County 
Environmental Health; 

 
 5. A release for which there is no obligation to report under Federal, 

State, or other local regulations that occurs on an impervious 
ground surface (e.g., building floor or concrete driveway) that is 



 4

effectively cleaned up before reaching permeable ground (e.g., 
unpaved), a dry well, a storm sewer, or surface water body; or  

 
 6. The application of agricultural chemicals, fertilizers, mineral acids, 

organic sulfur compounds, etc. as used in routine agricultural 
operations and applied under the “Generally Accepted Agricultural 
Management Practices,” and consistent with label directions 
approved by the United States Environmental Protection Agency or 
the Michigan Department of Agriculture and Rural Development 
(MDARD). 

 
Spill Contingency Plan means a written site-specific plan conforming to the 
specifications contained in the “Performance Standards,” including the 
documentation of general site operations; Regulated Substance storage areas; 
potential for releases of Regulated Substances and an analysis of the potential 
destination of such releases; and procedures to be followed in the event of a 
release. 
 
Township means The Charter Township of Kalamazoo. 
 
Wellhead is any individual well used for supplying water. 
 
Wellhead Protection Board of Appeals shall be the Charter Township of 
Kalamazoo Planning Commission unless the Township Board by resolution 
designates a separate Wellhead Protection Board of Appeals. 
 
C.   Responsibility for Administration 
 
The Township Board shall, by Resolution, designate a person or persons who 
shall administer, implement and enforce the provisions of this ordinance.  That 
person shall be known as the Wellhead Protection Administrator. 
 
D. Prohibitions within Ten (10) Year Time-of-Travel (TOT) Capture Zone.   
 
Within a ten-year time-of-travel capture zone, no person shall, nor cause or allow 
another over whom he or she has control to: 
 
 1 Release or allow the release of a Regulated Substance, alone or in 

combination with other materials (such as fill) in such a manner that 
the substance gains access to the ground, to a storm sewer or 
surface water or in any other way such that the substance might 
enter the groundwater if doing so creates a reasonable likelihood of 
an adverse impact upon the groundwater;  

 
 2. Possess a Regulated Substance, including fuels (e.g., gasoline, 

diesel, kerosene, etc.) exceeding fifty-five (55) gallons aggregate 



 5

for liquid materials, or four-hundred forty (440) pounds aggregate 
for dry weights, unless prepackaged and intended for retail sale or 
for commercial or household use (such as salt used in water 
softeners, fertilizers, pesticides, herbicides, etc.), or unless 
engineering controls are designed and implemented consistent with 
the “Performance Standards,” BMPs, the Fire Code, and applicable 
State of Michigan laws and regulations. The following, however, 
shall not be considered prohibited activities:  

 
 a. The use of underground oil and water separators and 

stormwater treatment structures which meet the conditions 
of the “Performance Standards; 

 
 b. The use of current hazardous waste storage areas at RCRA 

permitted facilities;  
 
 c. Laboratory activities, consistent with all local,, state, and 

federal regulations. 
 
 3. Operate a scrap and recycling yard; 
 
 4. Operate a sanitary / solid waste landfill; 
 
 5. Use oil, waste oil or similar liquid petroleum-type products for dust 

suppression; 
 
 6. Install a private water well for the purpose of drinking water or 

irrigation if, in the determination of the Township, public water 
service is reasonably available; 

 
7. Install or use a private water well not installed for the purpose of 

drinking water or irrigation unless it is determined by the Township 
that the well owner (or representative) has scientifically 
demonstrated that the well will not cause an adverse impact to the 
public water supply; 

 
 8, Use any private well if said use is likely to cause an adverse impact 

to the public water supply; 
 
 9. Excavate, extract, or mine sand, gravel, bedrock or any other type 

of earth if a permit or site plan review is required unless the 
property owner has established, to the Township's satisfaction, that 
the activity will not cause an adverse impact to the public water 
supply; 

 



 6

 10. Allow the presence of an abandoned well, which is defined as any 
well which has either been discontinued for more than one year, is 
in such disrepair that its continued use for obtaining groundwater is 
impractical, has been left uncompleted, is a threat to groundwater 
resources, or is a health or safety hazard.  A well shall not be 
considered abandoned if it has been properly plugged pursuant to 
The Groundwater Quality Control Act, Part 127, 1978 PA 368; or  

 
 11. Drill for natural gas or petroleum, whether for exploration, 

production or otherwise. 
 

E. Prohibitions Within One (1) Year TOT Capture Zone.  
  
Within a one-year time-of-travel capture zone, no person shall, nor cause or 
allow another, over whom he or she has control, to: 
 
 1. Engage in any activity prohibited in the 10-Year TOT capture zone; 
 
 2. Possess Regulated Substances, including fuels (e.g., gasoline, 

diesel, kerosene, etc.), exceeding fifty-five (55) gallons aggregate 
for liquid materials or four-hundred forty (440) pounds aggregate for 
dry weights, such as sometimes occurs with activities such as 
fueling service establishments, motor vehicle repair, body repair; 
trucking or bus terminals; primary metal product industries; metal 
plating, polishing, etching, engraving, anodizing or similar 
processes; lawn, garden, pesticide and agricultural services with 
on-site bulk mixing or blending of fertilizers, pesticides and other 
industry-related chemicals for commercial application; and dry 
cleaning facilities with on-site cleaning service; or 

 
 3. Construct or replace any privy, privy vault, septic tank system, 

cesspool, or other facility intended or used for the disposal of 
domestic or non-domestic wastewater if in the determination of the 
Township, a public sanitary sewer is reasonably available.  

 
F. Well Isolation Distance Restrictions 

 
Within either capture zone, no person shall cause or allow uses or activities that 
would violate the terms and conditions set forth in the document “Minimum Well 
Isolation Distances (From Contamination Sources and Buildings), Part 127, Act 
368, P.A. 1978 and Act 399, PA 1976” as prepared by the EGLE, Drinking Water 
and Environmental Health Division (DWEHD), as it may be amended, which, for 
the purpose of this section, shall be deemed to apply to all persons, unless 
approved in writing by the Township  Wellhead Protection Administrator.  

 
 



 7

G.  Determination of Capture Zone Boundaries   
 

In determining whether a property is within a capture zone, the following shall 
apply: 
 
 1. Where a capture zone line that delineates the boundary of one or 

more zones passes through a property, the entire parcel shall be 
subject to the restrictions that apply to the more restrictive zone.   

  
 2. The Township Wellhead Protection Administrator or his or her 

designee shall have the authority to interpret the capture zone and 
determine where the boundaries of the different zones fall, if in 
dispute. Said interpretation may be appealed to the Wellhead 
Protection Board of Appeals, appointed by the Township Board. 

 
H.  Continuation of Existing Facilities and Land Uses 
 
All facilities shall meet the requirements of the “Performance Standards” and/or 
shall prepare a Spill Contingency Plan within two years from the adoption date of 
this ordinance. 
 
I.  Requirements Regarding Release of Regulated Substance  
  
 1.  Upon discovery of a release within a capture zone, the owner and 

person in control of the property on which a release occurred, as 
well as the person responsible for the release, shall take 
appropriate reasonable actions to mitigate the potential impact of 
the release on groundwater and remediate the release.  Within 24-
hours of such release, the owner or person responsible for the 
release shall notify the Township and the  City of Kalamazoo Public 
Services Director.  Remediation must be conducted in a timely 
manner and in accordance with applicable law. Wastes generated 
during remediation of a Regulated Substance release must be 
handled in accordance with all applicable legal requirements. 
Storage of these materials for a period of greater than ninety (90) 
days must be reported to, and approval obtained from, the 
Township Wellhead Protection Administrator. 

 
 2. All releases shall be documented in writing and notice thereof shall 

be mailed to the Township within ten (10) business days of said 
incident. Initial release notification shall include, at a minimum, the 
following: 

  
  a. Location of the release (address, and name and phone 

number of property owner); 



 8

  b. Reporting party’s name, address, email address, and 
phone(s) (if different from above); 

  c. Emergency contact and phone; 
  d. Description and photographs of the nature of the incident, 

including date, time, location, and cause of the incident; 
type, concentration, and volume of substance(s) released; 

  e. Map showing exact release location, and relevant site 
features (i.e., paved area, storm sewer catch basins/inlets, 
water features, etc.), scale, and north arrow;  

  f. All measures taken to clean up the release; and 
  g. All measures proposed to be taken to reduce and prevent 

any future release. 
 
 3. The Township Wellhead Protection Administrator or his/her 

designee shall use the Regulated Substance Release Report to 
determine if and where any additional investigative work needs to 
be completed to assess the potential impact of the release.  The 
owner or operator shall retain a copy of the written notice for at 
least three years. 

 
J.  Inactive Operations  

 
This section applies to any business or other operation (“operation”) that is 
inactive, is within a capture zone, and at which there are regulated substances. 
For purposes of this section, “inactive” is defined to include those businesses or 
operations that are unoccupied and have no activity for at least thirty (30) days. 
Those who own or control such an inactive operation shall do the following:  

 
 1. Within 7 days of the operation becoming inactive, take such steps 

as necessary to secure the site such that vandals and all other 
persons cannot gain access to the regulated substances; 

 2. Within 30 days of the operation becoming inactive, provide to the 
Township Wellhead Protection Administrator a document that 
identifies the site, the date of inactivity, the regulated substances,  
quantities and storage conditions that exist on site, and the name, 
address, email address and phone number(s) of both the owner 
and the person in control of the site; and  

 3. Within 6 months of the operation becoming inactive, remove all 
regulated substances from the site. This does not include those 
substances used for heating, cooling, or electrical lighting.  

 
K. Enforcement  
 
 1. Whenever the Township determines that a person has violated a 

provision of this Ordinance, the Township may order compliance by 



 9

issuing a written Notice of Violation to the responsible 
person/facility.  

 
 2. If the Township requires abatement of a violation and/or restoration 

of affected property, the notice shall set forth a deadline by which 
such action must be completed.  Said notice may further advise 
that, should the violator fail to remediate or restore within the 
established deadline, the work will be performed by the Township, 
with the resulting expense thereof charged to the violator. 

 
 3. Nothing within this section shall limit the Township's authority to 

seek injunctive relief and/or a search warrant allowing entry onto 
the premises and abatement of the violation to protect the public 
health, safety and welfare. 

 
L.  Variance / Appeal Rights 
 
 1. If an owner of property within a capture zone believes the 

requirements of this ordinance impose an unreasonable burden on 
the use of the owner’s property, the owner may seek a variance 
from the Township Wellhead Protection Administrator (or his or her 
designee). Such a request must be in writing with enough detail to 
allow the Township Wellhead Protection Administrator to 
understand the situation and proposed variance.  If the Township 
Wellhead Protection Administrator determines that additional 
information is needed, the request for additional information shall 
be made within 30 days of the owner’s request.  Within 30 days of 
the receipt of such additional information, or, if no such request is 
made, within 30 days of the owner’s request, the Township 
Wellhead Protection Administrator shall issue a written response to 
the owner.  The response shall grant, deny, or grant partial or 
different relief than was requested.  A grant, partial or complete, 
may relieve the property owner from strict compliance of this 
ordinance. Reasonable conditions may be imposed as part of such 
a grant. The Township Wellhead Protection Administrator shall be 
guided by the primary goal of protecting the municipal well fields 
without creating undue hardship upon the property owners affected.  

 
 2. Any person receiving a Notice of Violation or whose variance 

request has been denied in whole or in part may appeal the 
determination set forth within the Notice or the variance decision  to 
the Township Wellhead Protection Board of Appeals by submitting 
a written notice of appeal to the Township.  The notice of appeal 
must be received by the Township Wellhead Protection  
Administrator within 30 days from the date of the Notice of 
Violation, with enough detail to allow the Township Wellhead 



 10

Protection Board of Appeals to understand the situation.  Within 30 
days of the receipt of such an appeal, the Wellhead Protection 
Board of Appeals shall set the matter for hearing.  Notice of the 
hearing shall be given in writing to the applicant and to the City of 
Kalamazoo Department of Public Services Director.  The applicant 
shall be given the opportunity to present evidence at the hearing in 
person or in writing or by representative. The Board of Appeals 
shall issue a written decision on the appeal.  The Township 
Wellhead Protection Board of Appeals’ response shall affirm, 
reverse, or modify the Notice of Violation being appealed.  

 
 3. If the person who has made an appeal does not agree with the 

Township Wellhead Protection Board of Appeals’ decision, said 
person may appeal the matter by filing an appeal in the Kalamazoo 
Circuit Court, which may affirm, reverse or modify the decision 
being appealed. Such an appeal must be filed within 30 days of the 
Township Wellhead Protection Board of Appeals’ decision.  

 
M.  Abatement / Remedial Activities by the Township  
 
 1. Any condition caused or permitted to exist in violation of any of the 

provisions of this Ordinance is a threat to public health, safety, and 
welfare, and is declared and deemed a nuisance, and may be 
summarily abated or restored at the violator’s expense.  The 
Township is authorized to take any legal action necessary to abate, 
enjoin, or otherwise compel the cessation of such nuisance. 

 
 2. The Township may seek authority to enter the premises to take or 

may contract with others to take reasonable and necessary 
abatement or remedial activities whenever the Township 
determines a violation of this Ordinance has occurred and that the 
responsible party cannot or will not timely correct the violation, or 
when no known responsible party exists.  The responsible party 
shall reimburse the Township for all reasonable expenses thus 
incurred by the Township. 

 
 3. The remedies listed in this Ordinance are not exclusive of any other 

remedies available under any applicable local, state, or federal law 
and it is within the discretion of the Township to seek cumulative 
remedies. 

 
N. Violation & Penalty 
 

Any violation of this Ordinance or any order made in accordance with this 
Ordinance constitutes a misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of not more than 
$500.00 or imprisonment of not more than 90 days, together with repayment of 



 11

costs incurred by the Township in prosecuting the action; in abating the violation 
or seeking injunctive relief.  Each day a violation exists shall be deemed to be a 
separate violation.  A citation under this Ordinance may be issued by a sheriff’s 
deputy, the Township’s Ordinance Enforcement Officer or the Township’s 
Wellhead Protection Administrator. 
 
 

REPEALER 
 

All former ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting or inconsistent with the 
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
 

SEVERABILITY 
 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this ordinance 
is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent 
jurisdiction, said portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent 
provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of 
this ordinance. 
 
 

EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

This Ordinance is effective on the 30th day following publication of a summary 
thereof, after adoption by the Township Board. 
 
 
       Lisa Mackie, Clerk  
       Charter Township of Kalamazoo 
       www.ktwp.org 
       1720 N. Riverview Dr.  
       Kalamazoo MI 49004   
       269-381-8080   
 



The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and 
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play. 

1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49004-1056 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
Fax: (269) 381-3550 

www.ktwp.org 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO:________________ 

FOR MEETING DATE:__________________________________ 

SUBJECT:________________________________________________________________________________ 

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:______________________________________________________________ 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Financing Cost:________________________________ 

Source: General Fund____________  Grant____________ Other_________________________ 

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes______ No__________ 

Other comments or notes: 

Submitted by:______________________________________________________ 

Manager’s Recommendation: 

Direction:  In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the 

department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and 

accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It 

indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board. 

The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER 

THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request 

presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.  



  

KALAMAZOO CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

 

RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH AN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Township Board of Kalamazoo Charter Township, held on 

December 11, 2023, at Kalamazoo Charter Township Town Hall located at 1720 Riverview Dr, 

Kalamazoo, MI 49004 at 7:30 pm:  

 

PRESENT:  

 

ABSENT:  

 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by: _________________________ and 

supported by: _____________________. 

 

Resolution Establishing an Industrial Development District for Consumers Concrete 

Corporation  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to PA 198 of 1974, as amended, this Township Board has the authority to 

establish “Industrial Development Districts” within Kalamazoo Charter Township; and  

 

WHEREAS, Consumers Concrete Corporation has petitioned this Township Board to establish an 

Industrial Development District on its property located in Kalamazoo Charter Township 

hereinafter described; and  

 

WHEREAS, construction, acquisition, alteration, or installation of a proposed facility has not 

commenced at the time of filing the request to establish this district; and  

 

WHEREAS, written notice has been given by mail to all owners of real property located within 

the district, and to the public by public posting on the Township’s website and at the Township 

Hall of the hearing on the establishment of the proposed district; and  

 

WHEREAS, on December 11, 2023 a public hearing was held at which all owners of real property 

within the proposed Industrial Development District and all residents and taxpayers of Kalamazoo 

Charter Township were afforded an opportunity to be heard thereon; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Township Board deems it to be in the public interest of the Kalamazoo Charter 

Township to establish the Industrial Development District as proposed; and  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Board of Kalamazoo Charter 

Township that the following described parcel of land situated in Kalamazoo Charter Township, 

Kalamazoo County, and State of Michigan, to wit:  

 

“1019740 3906 13 235 030 G 13-1 2 SEC 13-2-11 BEG AT A PT IN N LI SEC 13 615 FT E 

OF W LI E1/2 NE1/4 SD SEC TH SPAR TO SD W LI 287 FT TH E 101 FT TH N PAR TO 

SD W LI 287 FT TO N LI SD SEC TH W THEREON 101 FT TO BEG RES N50 FT FOR 



  

HWY .55 A. Commonly known as 3724 E Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-

13-235-030. 

 

1019560 3906 13 235 041 G13-1 1A3 SEC 13-2-11 E 1/2 NE 1/4 SEC 13 EXC BEG AT NW 

COR E 1/2 NE 1/4 SEC 13 TH S ALG W LINE THEREOF 407 FT TH E PAR TO N LINE 

SD SEC 615 FT TH N PAR TO SD W LI 120 FT TH E PAR TO SD N LI 101 FT TH S 38 FT 

TH E 196.60 FT TH N TO N L1 SD SEC TH W THEREON TO POB ALSO EXC S 390.74 

FT OF W 473.37 FT OF SD E 1/2 NE 1/4 ALSO EXC NLY 50 FT M/L FOR HWY PURPOSES 

67.49 ACRES.  Commonly known as 700 Nazareth Rd. Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 

3906-13-235-041. 

 

1019800 3906 13 265 030 G 13-2 1A1B&1-1C SEC 13-2-11 BEG AT SE COR W1/2 NE1/4 

SEC 13 TH N 89 DEG 33 MIN W ALG E&W1/4 LI SD SEC 344 FT TO E LI NAZARETH 

RD TH N THEREON 132 FT TH S 89 DEG 33 MIN E 304 FT TH N 100 FT TH S 89 DEG 

33 MIN E 16 FT TO PT 24 FT W OF E LI W1/2 NE1/4 SD SEC TH N 158.57 FT TH E 24 FT 

TO SD E LI TH S 89 DEG 33 MIN E 473.37 FT TH S 390.74 FT TO E&W 1/4 LI SD SEC 

TH W THEREON 473.37 FT TO BEG 5.44A.  Commonly known as 506 Nazareth Rd. 

Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-265-030. 

 

1020020 3906 13 430 010 G 13-4 2 SEC 13-2-11 BEG ON E&W1/4 LI SEC 13 AT PT 888.36 

FT W OF E1/4 POST TH W ALG SD 1/4 LI 327.36 FT TH S 583.44 FT TO N LI OF RECD 

PLAT LINCOLN HEIGHTS TH E ALG N LI SD PLAT 327.36 FT TH N582.82 FT TO PL 

BEG. 4.39 A.  Commonly known as vacant Land with No Road Frontage, Tax Parcel 3906-13-

430-010. 

 

3397600 3906 13 480 011 LINCOLN HEIGHTS LOTS 1 THRU 8 EXC THAT PART LYING 

SLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESC: BEG ON THE E LI LOT 1 AT A PT 334 FT N OF THE 

SE COR SD LOT TH S 57 DEG 45 MIN W 298 FT TH S 67 DEG 30 MIN W 155 FT TH S 

46 DEG 20 MIN W 182 FT TO A PT ON W LI LOT 8 125 FT N OF SW COR FOR POB. 

ALSO LOTS 24 THRU 40 AND 48 THRU 71. ALSO COM AT THE E 1/4 POST SECTION 

13 TH S ALG E LI SD SEC 580.8 FT TH W 888.36 FT TH N PAR TO SD E LI 582.82 FT TH 

E ALG E & W 1/4 LI 888.36 FT TO POB. Commonly known as 3809 E Michigan Ave. 

Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-480-011. 

 

3397680 3906 13 480 091 LINCOLN HEIGHTS PART OF LOT 9 DES AS FOLL BEG AT 

SE COR LOT 9 TH W ALG S LI SD LOT 40 FT TH N PAR E LI SD LOT 70 FT TH E PAR 

TO S LI SD LOT 40 FT TH S 70 FT TO BEG.  Commonly known as 3731 E Michigan Ave. 

Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-480-091. 

 

3397660 3906 13 480 102 LINCOLN HEIGHTS THE S 86 FT OF THE N 160 FT OF LOTS 

9 & 10. ALSO COM AT THE NE COR LOT 9 LINCOLN HEIGHTS TH S 00 DEG 13 MIN 

09 SEC W ALG E LI SD LOT 160 FT TO THE S LI OF THE N 160 FT OF LOTS 9 & 10 

AND POB TH W ALG SD S LI 132.34 FT TO W LI SD LOT 10 TH S 00 DEG 06 MIN W 

ALG SD W LI 28 FT TH S 76 DEG 22 MIN 17 SEC E 135.80 FT TO SD E LI LOT 9 TH N 

00 DEG 13 MIN 9 SEC E ALG SD E LI 60 FT TO POB. Commonly known as 330 Victor Ave. 

Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-480-102. 



  

 

339770 3906 13 480 103 LINCOLN HEIGHTS LOTS 9 & 10 EXC THE N 160 FT. ALSO 

EXC BEG AT THE SE COR LOT 9 TH W ALG S LI SD LOT 40 FT TH N PAR TO E LI SD 

LOT 70 FT TH E PAR TO S LI SD LOT 40 FT TH S 70 FT TO BEG. ALSO EXC COM AT 

THE NE COR LOT 9 LINCOLN HEIGHTS TH S 00 DEG 13 MIN 09 SEC W ALG THE E 

LI SD LOT 160 FT TO THE S LI OF THE N 160 FT OF LOTS 9 & 10 AND POB TH W ALG 

SD S LI 132.34 FT TO THE W LI SD LOT 10 TH S 00 DEG 06 MIN ALG SD W LI 28 FT 

TH S 76 DEG 22 MIN 17 SEC E 135.8 FT TO E LI LOT 9 TH N 00 DEG 13 MIN 09 SEC E 

ALG SD E LI 60 FT TO POB. Commonly known as 3801 E Michigan Ave Kalamazoo, MI 

49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-180-103. 

 

Property exempt from Ad Valorem taxes and assessed on the Special Act Roll pursuant to PA 

261 of 2003 expiring 12/30/2020. 3397720 3906 13 480 110 LINCOLN HEIGHTS LOTS 11 

& 12. Commonly known as 3709 E Michigan Ave Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-

480-110. 

 

3397820 3906 13 480 170 LINCOLN HEIGHTS LOTS 17 & 18.  Commonly known as vacant 

land with no road frontage, Tax Parcel 3906-13-480-170. 

 

3397860 3906 13 480 190 LINCOLN HEIGHTS LOTS 19 & 20.  Commonly known as 232 

Victor Ave. Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-480-190. 

 

3397880 3906 13 480 210 LINCOLN HEIGHTS LOTS 21, 22 & 23.  Commonly known as 

vacant land with no road frontage, Tax Parcel 3906-13-480-210.” 

 

is established as an Industrial Development District pursuant to the provisions of PA 198 of 1974, 

as amended, to be known as Consumers Concrete Corporation Industrial Development District No. 

_______.  

 

AYES:  

 

NAYS:  

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.  

  



  

 

CERTIFICATION  

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by 

the Township Board of the Kalamazoo Charter Township, County of Kalamazoo Michigan on 

December 11, 2023 regular meeting, which meeting was noticed and conducted in accordance with 

the provisions of the Michigan Open Meetings Act.  

 

 

________________________ 

Lisa Mackie, Clerk 

  



  

Attest:  

 

 

________________________ 

Donald D. Martin, Supervisor  



  
Adopt resolution establishing Industrial Development District for 

Consumers Concrete Corporation on the following parcels:  
 

Tax Parcel No. 3906-13-235-030, addressed as  3724 E Main St. Kalamazoo,    
MI 49048; and  

  Tax Parcel No. 3906-13-235-041, addressed as 700 Nazareth Road; and  
  Tax Parcel No.   3906-13-265-030, addressed as 506 Nazareth Road; and 
  Tax Parcel No.  3906-13-430-010,  no address;  vacant land; and 
  Tax Parcel No.  3906-13-480-011,  addressed as 3809 E. Michigan Ave; and 
  Tax Parcel No.  3906-13-480-091, addressed as 3731 E. Michigan Ave; and  
  Tax Parcel No. 3906-13-480-102, addressed as 330 Victor Ave; and  
  Tax Parcel No. 3906-13-180-103, addressed as 3801 E. Michigan Ave; and  
  Tax Parcel No.  3906-13-480-110, addressed as 3709 E. Michigan Ave; and 
  Tax Parcel No. 3906-13-480-170, no address, vacant; and 
  Tax Parcel No. 3906-13-480-190, 232 Victor Avenue; and  
  Tax Parcel No.  3906-13-480-210, no address; vacant land; and  

 

     



The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and 
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play. 

1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49004-1056 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
Fax: (269) 381-3550 

www.ktwp.org 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO:________________ 

FOR MEETING DATE:__________________________________ 

SUBJECT:________________________________________________________________________________ 

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:______________________________________________________________ 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Financing Cost:________________________________ 

Source: General Fund____________  Grant____________ Other_________________________ 

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes______ No__________ 

Other comments or notes: 

Submitted by:______________________________________________________ 

Manager’s Recommendation: 

Direction:  In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the 

department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and 

accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It 

indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board. 

The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER 

THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request 

presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.  





 KALAMAZOO CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING CREATING AN INDUSTRIAL  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

 
TO:   THE RESIDENTS, TAXPAYERS, PROPERTY OWNERS AND TAXING UNITS OF THE 

TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO, KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN AND ANY OTHER 
INTERESTED PERSONS: 

 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees will hold a 

public hearing on December 11, 2023, commencing at 7:30 p.m., or as soon thereafter as said 
matter may be heard at the Kalamazoo Charter Township Town Hall located at 1720 Riverview 
Dr, Kalamazoo, MI 49004.  

 
The purpose of the public hearing is to consider establishing an Industrial Development 

District for Consumers Concrete Corporation as the same plans to invest approximately 
$22,392,294 in speculative land and new building construction on property located at or around E 
Main Ave and Nazareth Rd., within Kalamazoo Charter Township, each Parcel Identification 
Number and legal description herein listed:  

 

LAND IN THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO, KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN, 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

1019740 3906 13 235 030 G 13-1 2 SEC 13-2-11 BEG AT A PT IN N LI SEC 13 615 FT E OF 
W LI E1/2 NE1/4 SD SEC TH SPAR TO SD W LI 287 FT TH E 101 FT TH N PAR TO SD 
W LI 287 FT TO N LI SD SEC TH W THEREON 101 FT TO BEG RES N50 FT FOR HWY 
.55 A. Commonly known as 3724 E Main St. Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-235-
030. 
 

1019560 3906 13 235 041 G13-1 1A3 SEC 13-2-11 E 1/2 NE 1/4 SEC 13 EXC BEG AT NW 
COR E 1/2 NE 1/4 SEC 13 TH S ALG W LINE THEREOF 407 FT TH E PAR TO N LINE 
SD SEC 615 FT TH N PAR TO SD W LI 120 FT TH E PAR TO SD N LI 101 FT TH S 38 FT 
TH E 196.60 FT TH N TO N L1 SD SEC TH W THEREON TO POB ALSO EXC S 390.74 
FT OF W 473.37 FT OF SD E 1/2 NE 1/4 ALSO EXC NLY 50 FT M/L FOR HWY PURPOSES 
67.49 ACRES.  Commonly known as 700 Nazareth Rd. Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 
3906-13-235-041. 
 
1019800 3906 13 265 030 G 13-2 1A1B&1-1C SEC 13-2-11 BEG AT SE COR W1/2 NE1/4 
SEC 13 TH N 89 DEG 33 MIN W ALG E&W1/4 LI SD SEC 344 FT TO E LI NAZARETH 
RD TH N THEREON 132 FT TH S 89 DEG 33 MIN E 304 FT TH N 100 FT TH S 89 DEG 
33 MIN E 16 FT TO PT 24 FT W OF E LI W1/2 NE1/4 SD SEC TH N 158.57 FT TH E 24 FT 
TO SD E LI TH S 89 DEG 33 MIN E 473.37 FT TH S 390.74 FT TO E&W 1/4 LI SD SEC 
TH W THEREON 473.37 FT TO BEG 5.44A.  Commonly known as 506 Nazareth Rd. 
Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-265-030. 
 



 
1020020 3906 13 430 010 G 13-4 2 SEC 13-2-11 BEG ON E&W1/4 LI SEC 13 AT PT 888.36 
FT W OF E1/4 POST TH W ALG SD 1/4 LI 327.36 FT TH S 583.44 FT TO N LI OF RECD 
PLAT LINCOLN HEIGHTS TH E ALG N LI SD PLAT 327.36 FT TH N582.82 FT TO PL 
BEG. 4.39 A.  Commonly known as vacant Land with No Road Frontage, Tax Parcel 3906-13-
430-010. 
 
3397600 3906 13 480 011 LINCOLN HEIGHTS LOTS 1 THRU 8 EXC THAT PART LYING 
SLY OF THE FOLLOWING DESC: BEG ON THE E LI LOT 1 AT A PT 334 FT N OF THE 
SE COR SD LOT TH S 57 DEG 45 MIN W 298 FT TH S 67 DEG 30 MIN W 155 FT TH S 
46 DEG 20 MIN W 182 FT TO A PT ON W LI LOT 8 125 FT N OF SW COR FOR POB. 
ALSO LOTS 24 THRU 40 AND 48 THRU 71. ALSO COM AT THE E 1/4 POST SECTION 
13 TH S ALG E LI SD SEC 580.8 FT TH W 888.36 FT TH N PAR TO SD E LI 582.82 FT TH 
E ALG E & W 1/4 LI 888.36 FT TO POB. Commonly known as 3809 E Michigan Ave. 
Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-480-011. 
 
3397680 3906 13 480 091 LINCOLN HEIGHTS PART OF LOT 9 DES AS FOLL BEG AT 
SE COR LOT 9 TH W ALG S LI SD LOT 40 FT TH N PAR E LI SD LOT 70 FT TH E PAR 
TO S LI SD LOT 40 FT TH S 70 FT TO BEG.  Commonly known as 3731 E Michigan Ave. 
Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-480-091. 
 
3397660 3906 13 480 102 LINCOLN HEIGHTS THE S 86 FT OF THE N 160 FT OF LOTS 
9 & 10. ALSO COM AT THE NE COR LOT 9 LINCOLN HEIGHTS TH S 00 DEG 13 MIN 
09 SEC W ALG E LI SD LOT 160 FT TO THE S LI OF THE N 160 FT OF LOTS 9 & 10 
AND POB TH W ALG SD S LI 132.34 FT TO W LI SD LOT 10 TH S 00 DEG 06 MIN W 
ALG SD W LI 28 FT TH S 76 DEG 22 MIN 17 SEC E 135.80 FT TO SD E LI LOT 9 TH N 
00 DEG 13 MIN 9 SEC E ALG SD E LI 60 FT TO POB. Commonly known as 330 Victor Ave. 
Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-480-102. 
 
339770 3906 13 480 103 LINCOLN HEIGHTS LOTS 9 & 10 EXC THE N 160 FT. ALSO 
EXC BEG AT THE SE COR LOT 9 TH W ALG S LI SD LOT 40 FT TH N PAR TO E LI SD 
LOT 70 FT TH E PAR TO S LI SD LOT 40 FT TH S 70 FT TO BEG. ALSO EXC COM AT 
THE NE COR LOT 9 LINCOLN HEIGHTS TH S 00 DEG 13 MIN 09 SEC W ALG THE E 
LI SD LOT 160 FT TO THE S LI OF THE N 160 FT OF LOTS 9 & 10 AND POB TH W ALG 
SD S LI 132.34 FT TO THE W LI SD LOT 10 TH S 00 DEG 06 MIN ALG SD W LI 28 FT 
TH S 76 DEG 22 MIN 17 SEC E 135.8 FT TO E LI LOT 9 TH N 00 DEG 13 MIN 09 SEC E 
ALG SD E LI 60 FT TO POB. Commonly known as 3801 E Michigan Ave Kalamazoo, MI 
49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-180-103. 
 
Property exempt from Ad Valorem taxes and assessed on the Special Act Roll pursuant to PA 
261 of 2003 expiring 12/30/2020. 3397720 3906 13 480 110 LINCOLN HEIGHTS LOTS 11 
& 12. Commonly known as 3709 E Michigan Ave Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-
480-110. 
 
3397820 3906 13 480 170 LINCOLN HEIGHTS LOTS 17 & 18.  Commonly known as vacant 
land with no road frontage, Tax Parcel 3906-13-480-170. 



 
3397860 3906 13 480 190 LINCOLN HEIGHTS LOTS 19 & 20.  Commonly known as 232 
Victor Ave. Kalamazoo, MI 49048, Tax Parcel 3906-13-480-190. 
 
3397880 3906 13 480 210 LINCOLN HEIGHTS LOTS 21, 22 & 23.  Commonly known as 
vacant land with no road frontage, Tax Parcel 3906-13-480-210. 

 
All interested persons are invited to be present at the public hearing to comment on 

establishing an Industrial Development District and the approval or disapproval of the same.   

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that written comments will be received from any 
interested persons by the Kalamazoo Charter Township Clerk at the Township Hall at any time 
during business hours up to the date of the hearing and may be e-mailed to the Township Clerk at: 
clerk@ktwp.org for presentation to the Township Board at the public hearing. Written and oral 
comments will also be received by the Township Board at the public hearing. 
 
 Kalamazoo Charter Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 

services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed material being 

considered at the hearing, at said public hearing, to individuals with disabilities at the hearing upon 

three (3) days’ notice to the Kalamazoo Charter Township Clerk.  Individuals with disabilities 

requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Kalamazoo Charter Township Clerk at the 

address or telephone number listed below. 
 
 

Lisa Mackie, Clerk 

Kalamazoo Charter Township 

1720 Riverview Drive 

Kalamazoo, MI 49004 

(269) 381-8080 
 
 



The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and 
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play. 

1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49004-1056 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
Fax: (269) 381-3550 

www.ktwp.org 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO:________________ 

FOR MEETING DATE:__________________________________ 

SUBJECT:________________________________________________________________________________ 

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:______________________________________________________________ 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Financing Cost:________________________________ 

Source: General Fund____________  Grant____________ Other_________________________ 

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes______ No__________ 

Other comments or notes: 

Submitted by:______________________________________________________ 

Manager’s Recommendation: 

Direction:  In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the 

department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and 

accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It 

indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board. 

The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER 

THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request 

presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.  



 

 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO 

KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

December 11, 2023 

 

Resolution Authorizing the Financial Institutions Listed Below as Depositories of Township Funds 

 

WHEREAS, the Township Treasurer is authorized to recommend financial institutions for approval for safekeeping of 

township funds based on an evaluation of the performance and solvency of the institution 

 

WHEREAS, the following financial institutions qualify under Public Act 20 as approved by the state for holding 

municipal funds. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Charter Township of Kalamazoo authorizes that the following 

list of financial institutions be designated as the list of depositories for 2023 

 

Advia Credit Union Macatawa Bank 

Arbor Financial Credit Union  Mercantile Bank of Michigan 

Huntington National Bank Michigan Class – MBIA 

CIBC     Morgan Stanley Wealth Management 

Comerica Bank Old National Bank 

Consumers Credit Union Omni Community Credit Union 

First National Bank of Michigan Southern Michigan Bank & Trust 

Flagstar Bank Sturgis Bank & Trust 

Huntington Securities  

Lake Michigan Credit Union  

  

 

Motion was made by                               , seconded by                                to adopt the foregoing resolution.  

 

Upon roll call vote the following members voted “aye”:   

 

The following voted “nay”:  

 

The following was absent:  

 

The Supervisor declared the motion passed and the Resolution duly adopted, this date: December 11, 2023. 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF KALAMAZOO 

 

 

  
Lisa Mackie, Clerk 

1720 Riverview Drive 

Kalamazoo, MI 49004 

            269-381-8080 ext117 



 

 
 
 

1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49004-1056 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
Fax: (269) 381-3550 

www.ktwp.org 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM                                              AGENDA ITEM NO: __ 9H  12112023  
 

FOR MEETING DATE:  December 11, 2023  
 

  SUBJECT: Year-End Budget Adjustments 

 

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:  Treasury  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

 
Approve the Year–End Budget Adjustments 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Financing Cost:    

  Source:           General Fund 

 

  Grant   

Are these funds currently budgeted?  Yes     No x 

Waiting on Approval 
 
 

 
Submitted by: Treasury 

 

Recommendation:  

 
Direction: For an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the department 
head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be completed and accompany any 
requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It indicates that the item 
has received proper administrative consideration before its presentation to the Board. The completed form and 
supporting documentation must be received NO LATER THAN NOON ON WEDNESDAY PRECEDING 
THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request presented without this form or after the deadline 
will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission. 

 

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and 
economically viable community to live, work, learn, and play. 



Account Increase Decrease Description

584-000-699.00 2,000 increase transfer in from general 

584-698-811.00 2,000 increase professional services

101-999-999.00 2,000 increase transfer to golf course

101-890-955.00 2,000 decrease contingency  golf course

871-000-677.00 5,000 increase water interest income

871-444-820.00 5,000 increase water engineering fees

266-000-699.00 125,000 tuition from police wages

266-320-960.01 125,000 authorized training

207-301-995.00 125,000 transfer to training

Year End Budget Adjustments

Board Meeting Approval December 11, 2023



 
 
 
 

1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49004-1056 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
Fax: (269) 381-3550 

www.ktwp.org 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM                                              AGENDA ITEM NO: __   
 

FOR MEETING DATE:  Monday, December 11, 2023  
 

SUBJECT:   Flock License Plate Reader (LPR) Program Implementation  
 

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:  Police Department  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
 
To approve and authorize the Chief of Police to sign an agreement to purchase and implement 11 Flock license 
plate readers for use within Kalamazoo Township for a minimum of two years. 
 

 
 
 

Financing Cost:  $78,150  
 
 
Source:           General Fund 

 

 

Grant   

 

 

Other         X (Police Capital)

Are these funds currently budgeted?  Yes   X  No  

 
 
 
 

Submitted by:  Bryan N. Ergang, Chief of Police 
 

Recommendation:  
 

Direction:  In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the 
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and 
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It 
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board. 
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received NO LATER THAN NOON ON 
WEDNESDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request presented without 
this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission. 

 
The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and 

economically viable community to live, work, learn, and play. 

9I 12112023



Date: December 5, 2023 
To: Supervisor Donald Martin and the Township of Kalamazoo Board of Trustees 
From: Chief Bryan Ergang 
RE: FLOCK License Place Reader (LPR) 
 

 

The Township of Kalamazoo Police Department is seeking approval for the purchase and 
implementation of 11 Flock license plate readers and associated service and software.  This cloud-
based machine software identifies characters on a vehicle’s license plate and analyzes vehicle 
attributes to generate a unique vehicle fingerprint.   Utilizing a vehicle body type, color, make, 
license plate, and other unique features like decals or damage, this system allows law enforcement 
to identify vehicles wanted in association with violent crimes and stolen vehicles.  Furthermore, this 
system is instrumental in identifying vehicles locally for AMBER alerts (missing persons, usually 
children) or Silver alerts (missing persons, usually senior citizens with Alzheimer’s or dementia).  

The Flock system is being utilized throughout the country.  Locally, the City of Kalamazoo, the 
County of Kalamazoo, the Village of Richland, and the City of Portage have experienced many 
positive outcomes while using this system to keep their communities safe.  Recently, the City of 
Portage has determined the system to be so successful and integral to their ongoing law 
enforcement operations, they purchased additional readers and substantially increased the Flock 
footprint within their city. 

Perhaps the greatest advantage of acquiring this system is that we will be able to instantly connect 
and collaborate with our community neighbors.  The Flock system allows for immediate sharing of 
information and timely alerts to officers working the streets and to those working critical 
investigations involving vehicles.    

What the Flock system is not:  

- It does not capture video 
- It does not record the speed of vehicles 
- It is not used for enforcement of traffic or parking violations 
- It does not utilize facial recognition 
- It does not track people 

All data and footage are automatically deleted from the system by default after 30 days.  Only data 
intentionally retained by investigators will be saved beyond the automatic deletion parameters.  In 
addition, the metadata within the system tracks access and usage of personnel accessing the system, 
allowing for higher degrees of supervision and accountability.   

It is the intention of the police department to install and utilize the system in all four Kalamazoo 
Township neighborhoods.  The following is the breakdown of costs for the first two years, as 
outlined in the agreement: 



 Standard and Advanced implementation fees   $12,150 
 Year 1: 11 Flock readers     $33,000 

Year 2: 11 Flock readers     $33,000 
Total:        $78,150 

 
If this program is proven successful, future years of service may be purchased at or near the 
recurring proposed annual cost. 

Due to restrictions from the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County (RCKC) and the Michigan 
Department of Transportation (MDOT), development of a plan for placement and installation has 
been complicated. However, there are now agreements to accommodate the placing of these 
readers on the proposed township and state roadways.   

We respectfully request the Township of Kalamazoo Board of Trustees approve and authorize the 
Chief of Police to sign an agreement to purchase and implement 11 Flock license plate readers for 
use within Kalamazoo Township.  This agreement is for a minimum of two (2) years.   

This purchase has been previously approved in the police department’s capital improvement plan, 
and the agreement has been approved to form by the Township Attorney. 



 

 
 
 

1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49004-1056 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
Fax: (269) 381-3550 

www.ktwp.org 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM                                              AGENDA ITEM NO: _9J  12112023_   

 

FOR MEETING DATE:  12-11-2023  
 

SUBJECT:   Turnout Gear Replacement  
 

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:  Fire Department  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

 
 
 
 

Financing Cost: $27,598  

 

 

Source:           General Fund 

 

 

Grant   

 

 

Other   Capital 811-440-983

Are these funds currently budgeted?  Yes   X  No  

 

Other comments or notes:  _____________ 
 
 

 
Submitted by: Jairus Baird, Fire Chief 

 

Recommendation:  

 
Direction:  In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the 
department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and 
accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It 
indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board. 
The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER 
THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request 
presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission. 

 

The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and 
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play. 



 

 
 
 

1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49004-1056 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
Fax: (269) 381-3550 

www.ktwp.org 
 
 

 

 

 

 

To:  Kalamazoo Township Board 

From:  Jairus Baird, Fire Chief 

Date:  12-11-2023 

 

 

Attached, please find a quote for the replacement of several sets of turnout coats and pants to replace items that are 

beyond their useful life due to wear, age, condition, and/or size.  MacQueen Emergency is the sole vendor for our 

region for the Globe product line to match what we currently have in service. 

 

This is a budgeted and planned item within our planned capital expenditures for the year. 

 
 

  

                          



KALAMAZOO TWP FIRE DEPT 16 - DELAFIELD, WI
ATTN: CHIEF JAIRUS BAIRD
1720 RIVERVIEW DR 12/05/2023 10:03:36 (O) 1
KALAMAZOO, MI 49004 01

KALAM004 2693818080 016238

KALAMAZOO TWP FIRE DEPT BEST WAY QUOTE
1720 RIVERVIEW DR
KALAMAZOO MI 49004

402 / 427
Attention: JARIUS BAIRD QUOTE EXPIRY DATE: 01/04/2024

Part# Description U Qty Price Amount_______________ _______________ _ ________ ____________ ____________

KOWALSKI-WENDT
VALADEZ
MOYER
DOMEN
MARTENSEN
KEASAL

Reference Number: 016238-GLOBE GEAR
************************************************************
**SHIPPING/FREIGHT COST NOT INCLUDED**

CLASSIX JACKET KALAM004 CLASSIX COAT 9 1765.00 15885.00
KALAMAZOO TWP GLOBE SPEC CLASSIX COAT

GPS KALAM004 GPS PANT PER DE 7 1375.00 9625.00
GLOBE GPS PANT PER FIRE DEPARTMENT
SPECIFICATION

HANG LTR PATCH 5X20 (STAND) HANG LTR- STD 6 348.00 2088.00
Globe Hanging Letter Patch (Only) w/
Standard Shell Material (PIONEER,
BRIGADE 750. ADVANCE and PCA Advance
are not available after 9/1/2023).
Size: 5" X 20" Hanging Letter Patch.
Includes: (4) Snaps and Hook & Loop
Strip- Standard for Attachment
*Individual Letter(s) Sold Separately

LTR 2/3" SCOTCH L/Y (PATCH) GLOBE INDIVIDUA 46 N/A N/A
GLOBE INDIVIDUAL LETTER(S), 2" OR 3"
SCOTCHLITE MATERIAL, LIME/YELLOW IN
COLOR, SEWN ON PATCH



KALAMAZOO TWP FIRE DEPT 16 - DELAFIELD, WI
ATTN: CHIEF JAIRUS BAIRD
1720 RIVERVIEW DR 12/05/2023 10:03:36 (O) 2
KALAMAZOO, MI 49004 01

KALAM004 2693818080 016238

KALAMAZOO TWP FIRE DEPT BEST WAY QUOTE
1720 RIVERVIEW DR
KALAMAZOO MI 49004

402 / 427
Attention: JARIUS BAIRD QUOTE EXPIRY DATE: 01/04/2024

Part# Description U Qty Price Amount_______________ _______________ _ ________ ____________ ____________

Subtotal: 27598.00

Tax: .00
Authorization: _________________________ TOTAL: 27598.00



The mission of Kalamazoo Township is to provide government services that promote a safe, healthy, accessible, and 
economically viable community to live, work, learn and play. 

1720 Riverview Drive 
Kalamazoo, MI 49004-1056 

Tele: (269) 381-8080 
Fax: (269) 381-3550 

www.ktwp.org 

AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM AGENDA ITEM NO:________________ 

FOR MEETING DATE:__________________________________ 

SUBJECT:________________________________________________________________________________ 

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:______________________________________________________________ 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Financing Cost:________________________________ 

Source: General Fund____________  Grant____________ Other_________________________ 

Are these funds currently budgeted? Yes______ No__________ 

Other comments or notes: 

Submitted by:______________________________________________________ 

Manager’s Recommendation: 

Direction:  In order for an item to be included in the agenda this form must be completed and signed by the 

department head, committee chairperson, etc. requesting board action. This form is to be complete and 

accompany any and all requests submitted to the Kalamazoo Township Board of Trustees for official action. It 

indicates that the item has received proper administrative consideration prior to its presentation to the Board. 

The completed form and supporting documentation must be received in the Manager’s office NO LATER 

THAN NOON THE THURSDAY PRECEDING THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING. Any request 

presented without this form or after the deadline will be considered incomplete and returned for resubmission.  



Kalamazoo Charter Township 

Kalamazoo County, Michigan 

 

Resolu�on Elimina�ng Water Connec�on Fee 

 

WHEREAS, the Township has entered into a Water Service Agreement 

with the City of Kalamazoo, which has recently been amended to 

establish a “System Capacity Buy-In Fee” for new connec%ons to the 

Public Water Supply System designed to recapture the propor%onal 

share of addi%onal available capacity in the Public Water Supply System 

a'ributable to each new connec%on; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Public Water Supply System as a whole, administered 

and operated by the City of Kalamazoo, now bears the responsibility for 

Opera%ons, Maintenance and Capital Improvements of the System, and 

the Township no longer bears this responsibility; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Township has previously charged a Water Connec%on 

Fee to water customers establishing a new connec%on to the Public 

Water Supply System, which was intended to be used for expenses 

arising from providing water services, and which is no longer necessary 

in light of the previous paragraph;  

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Township eliminates the 

Water Connec%on Fee effec%ve December 31, 2023. 

 

Mo%on was made by __________ and seconded by __________ to adopt the 

foregoing Resolu%on. 

 

Upon roll call vote the following voted “Aye”: 

 

The following voted “Nay”: 

 

The following were absent: 



 

The Supervisor declared the mo%on carried and the Resolu%on duly adopted. 

 

CERTIFICATE 

 

I hereby cer%fy that the foregoing cons%tutes a true and complete copy of a 

resolu%on adopted at a regular mee%ng of the Kalamazoo Charter Township Board 

held on ________________ the original of which resolu%on is on file in my office; 

that the mee%ng was conducted and public no%ce of the mee%ng was given 

pursuant to and in compliance with the Michigan Open Mee%ngs Act; that a 

quorum of the Board was present and voted in favor of the resolu%on; and that the 

minutes of the mee%ng will be or have been made available as required by the Open 

Mee%ngs Act. 

 

 

 _______________________ 

 Lisa Mackie, Clerk 

 Charter Township of Kalamazoo 

 Kalamazoo County, Michigan 

 


	Board Meeting Agenda 12112023.pdf (p.1-2)
	Dec112023bills.pdf (p.3-12)
	Nov2023CheckDisbursementReport.pdf (p.13-28)
	Nov2023CheckEFTregister.pdf (p.29-30)
	KABA NOV 2023.pdf (p.31-38)
	Comstock Township November 2023 Special Permit (Owner Request).pdf (p.1)
	Comstock Township November 2023 Commercial Permit List.pdf (p.2)
	November 2023  YTD Permits  Revenue by Jurisdiction.pdf (p.3-4)
	Kalamazoo Township November 2023 Residential Permit List.pdf (p.5-7)
	Comstock Township November 2023 Special Permit (Property Maintenance).pdf (p.8)

	Assessing Department Deputy Assessor postion.pdf (p.39-41)
	Agenda Request  Assessing.pdf (p.1)
	Assessing Department Deputy Assessor Job Description.pdf (p.2-3)

	Budget 2024.pdf (p.42-80)
	Agenda request Budget 2024.pdf (p.1)
	2024 Operating Budget.pdf (p.2-39)

	Wellhead Administrator.pdf (p.81-83)
	Appoint wellhead protection administrator.pdf (p.1)
	Wellhead protection administrator.pdf (p.2-3)

	Wellhead Protection.pdf (p.84-95)
	Wellhead protection ordinance.pdf (p.1)
	2023 Kalamazoo Township Wellhead Protection Ordinance 1 (002).pdf (p.2-12)

	IFT Motion IDD.pdf (p.96-102)
	IFT public hearing (002) (002).pdf (p.1)
	2023 IDD resolution (002).pdf (p.2-6)
	motion (002).pdf (p.7)

	IDD.pdf (p.103-107)
	IFT public hearing.pdf (p.1)
	Affidavit of Mailing of Notice.pdf (p.2)
	Notice Creating KTWP IDD District consumers concrete corporation (002).pdf (p.3-5)

	2024 Depository Agenda Item request 12 11 2023.pdf (p.108)
	2023 Depository Resolution(1).pdf (p.109)
	Agenda Request Adjustments.pdf (p.110)
	YE BUDGET 2023.pdf (p.111)
	2023-12-11 Flock LPR Agenda Item Request.pdf (p.112)
	2023-12-11 Flock LPR Board Memo.pdf (p.113-114)
	12-11-2023 Turnout Gear Replacement Agenda Item Request Form.pdf (p.115)
	12-11-2023 Turnout Gear Replacement Memo request Form.pdf (p.116)
	12-11-2023 Globe Quote For Turnout Gear.PDF (p.117-118)
	Water Agenda Request Adopt Resolution Eliminating Water Connection Fee.pdf (p.119)
	Resolution Eliminating Water Connection Fee.pdf (p.120-121)

	AGENDA ITEM NO: 9C 12112023
	FOR MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023  
	SUBJECT:  Appoint Wellhead Protection Administrator for Kalamazoo Charter Township
	REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:  Trustee Miller
	Financing Cost:  $0
	General Fund: 
	Grant: 
	Other: 
	Are these funds currently budgeted Yes: 
	No: 
	Submitted by:  rcs
	Suggested Motion: Appoint Mike Schwartz of Prein & Newhof as Wellhead Protection Administrator in accordance with Ordinance No.638, Wellhead Protection Ordinance      
	Other comments: The Wellhead Protection Ordinance requires the Township to appoint an individual with the requisite training, knowledge and experience to serve in the function of Wellhead Protection Administrator.    Supervisor Martin has discussed serving in this capacity with Township Engineer Mike Schwartz, who agreed to serve if the township desires.    
	Manager's Recommendation:  yes
	AGENDA ITEM NO: 9D 12112023
	FOR MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023
	SUBJECT: Adopt TheWellhead Protection Ordinance 
	REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:  Trustee Miller
	Financing Cost:  $0
	General Fund: 
	Grant: 
	Other: 
	Are these funds currently budgeted Yes: 
	No: 
	Submitted by:  rcs
	Suggested Motion: Adopt the  Wellhead Protection Ordinance
	Other comments: Engineer Tom Wheat presented the Wellhead Protection Ordinance and maps to the Township Board at its work session on November 13, 2023.  He will be present to answer questions and give an overview to the audience at this meeting.  The Ordinance is designed to ensure that the wells that supply the drinking water are protected from contaminants.   Prohibitions on uses are in a 1-year or 10-year map line.   Parcels with spills of contaminants/unsafe substances must be reported to the Wellhead Protection Administrator.    
	Manager's Recommendation:  yes
	AGENDA ITEM NO: 9E 12112023
	FOR MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023  
	SUBJECT:   Establish IDD District for Consumers Concrete 
	REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:  Assessing/Legal 
	Financing Cost:  $0
	General Fund: 
	Grant: 
	Other: 
	Are these funds currently budgeted Yes: 
	No: 
	Submitted by:  Legal/Assessing 
	Suggested Motion: See Attached Motion and proposed resolution establishing IDD District for Consumers Concrete   
	Other comments:  Consumers Concrete has made application for Industrial Facilities Tax Abatement for proposed facility improvements on its Charter Township of Kalamazoo properties. The first portion of the process is to create an "Industrial Development Facilities District", which is a designated area of real property in which a tax abatement application could be made.    The public hearing has been conducted and the Board can now consider adopting the resolution establishing the district.      
	Manager's Recommendation:  
	AGENDA ITEM NO: 9F 12112023
	FOR MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023  
	SUBJECT:  Public Hearing on New IFT District 
	REQUESTING DEPARTMENT:  Assessing/Legal 
	Financing Cost:  $0
	General Fund: 
	Grant: 
	Other: 
	Are these funds currently budgeted Yes: 
	No: 
	Submitted by:  Legal/Assessing 
	Suggested Motion:   No motion, just set for public hearing.  
	Other comments:  Consumers Concrete has made application for Industrial Facilities Tax Abatement for proposed facility improvements on its Charter Township of Kalamazoo properties. The first portion of the process is to create an "Industrial Development Facilities District", which is a designated area of real property in which a tax abatement application could be made.    In short,we are "drawing a map" showing an area in which the Township will consider a tax abatement for development.    
	Manager's Recommendation:  
	AGENDA ITEM NO: 9G 12112023
	FOR MEETING DATE: December 11, 2023
	SUBJECT: Annual Board Approval of Depositories for Township Funds
	REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Treasury
	Financing Cost: 0
	General Fund: 
	Grant: 
	Other: 
	Are these funds currently budgeted Yes: 
	No: 
	Submitted by: Sherine Miller - Treasurer
	Suggested Motion: To approve the resolution authorizing the listed financial institutions as depositories in 2024 for Kalamazoo Township funds
	Other comments: 
	Manager's Recommendation: 
	AGENDA ITEM NO: 9K 12112023
	FOR MEETING DATE: Dec. 11, 2023
	SUBJECT: Request to Adopt Resolution Eliminating Water Connection Fee.
	REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Trustee Miller, KRWWWC representative
	Financing Cost: $0
	General Fund: 
	Grant: 
	Other: 
	Are these funds currently budgeted Yes: 
	No: 
	Submitted by: Trustee Mark Miller
	Suggested Motion: I move to adopt the Resolution eliminating the Towship's Water Connection Fee.
	Other comments: Eliminating this fee will cause a small but unknown reduction in revenue.
	Manager's Recommendation: 


